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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 45-1 -40.1 
. _ x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

ROTTMEIER FAMILY TRUST 
SIGNS 

CASE #08-04 
x 

WHEREAS, JAMES MC GUINNESS & Joan Rottmeier represented the, owner(s) of 327 
Windsor Highway, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals for a/an (Newburgh Pork Store ) Request for: 

SIGN #1 
SIGN #2 
SIGN #4 
SIGN #5 
SIGN #6 
SIGN #7 
SIGN #8 
SIGN #9 

5 ft. 6 inch Height 
6 ft. Height 
12 ft. 6" length 
15ft. length and; 1 additional wall sign 
6 ft. 6 inch length and; 1 additional wall sign 
196 sq.ft. and; 3 ft. 3" Height 
1 - "A"-Frame Sign at Road Sign 
1 - Swinging Sign 

All at 327 Windsor Highway in a C Zone (45-1-40.1) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 24,2008 before the Zoning Board of Appeals 
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant and his representative appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS no one spoke opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 



(a) The property is a commercial property located on a busy commercial highway. 

(b) The applicant seeks variances for signs that are already in place for tenants of this 
commercial highway. 

(c) There is an existing "A" Frame sign on the property which will be eliminated. 

(d) Signs 5,6,7 are illuminated by a steady illumination, not flashing. 

(e) The applicant will attach the "Swinging" sign so that it is no longer moving. 

(f) The applicant will remove the "Painted" signs on either end of the building. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 

8. With respect to #1 & #2, the interest of justice would not be served by granting in part and 
denying in part the application. The amount of signage sought by the applicant is excessive 
as evidence by these two signs. 



With respect to signs #4, #5, #6, #7 the interest of justice would be served by allowing the 
application. 
With respect to sign #8, that application has been withdrawn by the applicant. 
With respect to #9, the interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the 
requested area variance(s) as long as the sign is secured so the sign is no longer "Swinging'' 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT and/or 
deny in part a ROTTMEIER FAMILY TRUST (08-04) (Newburgh Pork Store) Request for: 

SIGN#1 5 ft. 6 inch Height 
SIGN #2 6 ft. Height 
SIGN #4 12 ft. 6" length 
SIGN #5 15 ft. length and; 1 additional wall sign 
SIGN #6 6 ft. 6 inch length and; 1 additional wall sign 
SIGN #7 196 sq.ft. and; 3 ft. 3" Height 
SIGN #8 1 - "A"-Frame Sign at Road Sign 
SIGN #9 1 - Swinging Sign 

All at 327 Windsor Highway in a C Zone (45-1-40.1) as sought by the Applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: March 24,2008 jvXJyJ-^^i 
Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: JACK FINNEGAN, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: AUGUST 5,2008 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 317.70 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #08-04 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Joan McGuinness (for Fidanza) 
32 Fairway Drive 
Danbury, CT 06811 

THANKYOU, 

MYRA 

J.F.08-05-08 



' - .# TOWN OF NEW WINDSO10 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #08-04 TYPE.AREA TELEPHONE: 203-797-0576 

APPLICANT: 
Joan McGuinness (for Fidanza) 
32 Fairway Drive 
Danbury, CT 06811 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$ 150.00 
$ 150.00 

CHECK # 
CHECK #1002 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #1004 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $7.00/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

4 

10 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

$ 28.00 
$ 
$ 70.00 
$ 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$ 35.00 
$ 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date: 03/08 $14.30 

TOTAL: $112.30 $ 70.00 
<*̂ > *Qf*Qf<^f<^f,Q<*&*>f^*^> «3> *QJ> <*q> *Q> *q> <*Q» a^> *q> o^> <*Q> «Q> 

ESCROW POSTED: $500.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 182.30 

AMOUNT DUE: $_ 

REFUND DUE: $317.70 

Cc: J.F. 0S-O5-O8 



G TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR^ 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #08-04 TYPE:AREA TELEPHONE: 203-797-0576 

APPLICANT: 
Joan McGuinness (for Fidanza) 
32 Fairway Drive 
Danbury,CT 06811 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 

CHECK # 
CHECK #1002 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 CHECK #1004 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $7.00/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

4 

10 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

$ 28.00 
$ 
$ 70.00 
$ 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$ 35.00 
$ 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date: 03/08 $14.30 

TOTAL: $ //J.3o % 7a.M> 

ESCROW POSTED: 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: 

AMOUNT DUE: 

$500.00 
$ /Z23Q 

$ 

REFUND DUE: %J&2P 

Cc: J.F. 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR: 

DATE: 

SIGN-IN SHEET 

NAME ADDRESS 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR: (krtnuiJL JLJ,L v £.__/. C 7 k / / PAJLJJU) 

SIGN-IN SHEET 

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 

1. rE^^CP fyRL/̂ V? lift O^v^h^ (bf^&rs 5C,3L I72Q 

2. • 
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RESULTS OF Z.B.A^KETTNG OF« 7 ^ % ^ r f A f r W 

PROJECT: Qtft»uj*lJ/M>LdfyCfaud ZBA# OV-0^ 

USE VARIANCE: 

ZBA#_ 
P.B.# 

LEAD AGENCY: M) 

VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

PUBUC HEARING: M) 
VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S} VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y N 

S) VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y N 

.N_ 

N 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

APPROVED: M)_ 
VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S)_ 

_S)_ . VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y „N_ 

VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 

VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A N 

& 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S 

CARRIED: Y N 

A'ifsi&njb xLWXJ AO Jt> dt> jL&ne£4LaJej/ 

lljJ&if VLfrL JU> £? *k> &QUA&J~ r/HX> WVtMMAf 



March 24, 2008 24 

ROTTMEIER FAMILY TRUST (08-04) 

MR. KANE: Request for variable sign variances as 
listed on the agenda. Anybody here for this particular 
hearing? Okay, we're going to send a sheet out, just 
put your name and address on it. Sir, okay, you can 
proceed. 

Mr. James McGuinness appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: My name is Jim McGuinness and this is 
Joan Rottmeier representing the Rottmeier Family Trust. 
The issue of these non-conforming signs originally 
arose when the title company discovered there was no 
permit on file. The building is existing, has existed 
for well over 40 years, it accommodates three tenancies 
which would account for the number of signs involved. 
The bulk of those signs have existed for almost the 
entire life of the building. Now we do have the one 
sign sign number 8 the A frame sign has been eliminated 
and should not be an issue any longer as far as we're 
concerned. Sign number 9 the swinging sign we had 
understood that the tenant there Viking Sportswear was 
contacting the building department. We have learned 
today that they have come on some hard times and are 
not prepared to go to the expense of making that sign 
permanently affixed eliminating the chain that made it 
a swinging sign and the trust will take care of that. 
You have our assurances that that will be done. If you 
have, if there are any questions the board has we'll be 
glad to address them. 

MR. KANE: Can you tell us for the record which signs 
are eliminated? 

MR. AZOFF: Sign number 8 is the A frame sign. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Illuminated is, number 7 has a light 
inside, number 7 is lit and let's see which one and 
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okay number 5 and number 4. 

MR. KANE: Are they steady illumination? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Yes. 

MR. KANE: No flashing lights? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Right. 

MR. KANE: The signs on either side of the building 
that are the Pork Store signs are they painted on? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Yes. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Yes, they are. 

MR. KANE: Do you really need them? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Because of the tree that's in the 
island that was, it was placed there I think about 15 
years ago because of some roadwork that the town had 
done they placed a tree there before there was a shrub 
and that obstruction, the vision of the pole sign 
coming from Newburgh and that's why they have some of 
the signs on the side of the building and of which the 
Newburgh Pork Store signs are some of them. 

MR. KRIEGER: What numbers are they? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: That would be sign number 2 and sign 
number 6. 

MR. KANE: At this point, I'm going to open it up to 
the public and if you have any questions, any 
statements? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: No. 

MR. KANE: Anybody else? We'll close the public 
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portion of the hearing and ask Myra how many mailings 
we had. 

MS. MASON: On March 12, I mailed out 256 envelopes and 
had no response. 

MR. KANE: My own feeling on it is that I think 
eventually I'd like to see those, the two painted on 
signs go away. I think we have enough advertising on 
there and for that, you know, since it's not a 
mechanical sign that's on there I think the painting 
ones, my own personal opinion on that would be to see 
them go the route of the A frame sign. 

MR. TORPEY: The front of the store looks nice, the 
sides it's too much. 

MR. KANE: Just the two big ones and they're painted on 
so I don't think it's a huge expense to lose those and 
honestly I think being a lifetime resident I just think 
it cleans it up fairly nice coming down 32 but that's 
my opinion. Any other comments? 

MS. LOCEY: Well, if I'm reading these pictures 
correctly you have two signs, one on each side that say 
Newburgh Pork Store. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Correct. 

MS. LOCEY: So sign number 1 and 2 are both Newburgh 
Pork. 

MR. KANE: Sign number 1 is the Mansfield Paint and 
the, on the left side 2 and 6. 

MS LOCEY: And Mansfield Paint is that the same as the 
Benjamin Moore? 

MS. LOCEY: Yes. 
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MR. KANE: I don't have personally that much of a 
problem with that, I think the other painted on ones I 
do. 

MR. TORPEY: I have to agree with Mike, I would say the 
same thing, the signs out front look nice, the two in 
the front look good, but the sides— 

MS. LOCEY: I don't, I have a problem with the Viking 
sign. 

MR. TORPEY: It's down below in the back so you really 
can't see that too much, it's not that bad. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: It identifies the entrance into that 
there. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Or else you wouldn't even know that 
existed. 

MS. LOCEY: So the signs that we're questioning are 
numbers 1, 2 and 6? 

MR. KANE: No, the signs that we're, I have questions 
on number 8 is out of the equation as agreed so there 
will be no A frame sign, number 2 and 6 are the Pork 
Store signs painted on the side of the building and I 
would prefer to see them gone. 

MS. LOCEY: I don't have a problem. 

MR. TORPEY: Does Mansfield Paint need to be on the 
side? Nothing should be on the sides of the building. 

MR. KANE: I don't have a problem with it though they 
are conceding with some things that— 

MR. TORPEY: Where do you see the A frame? 

MR. KANE: You don't, it's gone. 
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MR. MC GUINNESS: Preliminary hearing it was made clear 
that that sign should go. 

MR. BEDETTI: I fully agree on the painted signs, I 
think they are excessive. The only question I have 
regarding the swinging sign you said we're going to 
take care of it? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: It should be the tenant's 
responsibility but we'll take care of that to clear 
this up. 

MR. BEDETTI: You're going to permanently affix it to 
the building? 

MS. ROTTMEIER: No, what we're going to do is take, 
well, at least that's, this is what I'm thinking and 
hopefully the inspector will approve of this and that 
would be a solid metal piece coming from the wall of 
the building out and attaching itself onto the sign. 

MR. BEDETTI: So it's not a swinging sign? 

MR. KANE: Exactly, just looking to re-secure it. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Yes, exactly and we'll find a 
contractor to take care of that. We have worked with 
the tenant on numerous occasions on this and she 
doesn't seem to budge so at this point we have to now 
take the matter in our own hands. 

MR. BEDETTI: I think with swinging signs there's a 
safety issue there also so if that could be taken care 
of. 

MR. KANE: We don't have a problem with that, that's 
part of the motion that you will be taking care of 
that. 
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MR. BEDETTI: I'm assuming we're going to be voting on 
all of these as one single vote? 

MR. KANE: That would be the next question so we can 
simply vote to a agree, if you agree on eliminating the 
painted pork signs on the side of the building then we 
can take every sign in one single vote and go that way 
or we can do them individually. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: I know for a fact that my father who 
put those signs there would not have a problem at all 
painting over it and making it white. The thing is he 
doesn't own the store anymore so I'm not sure if I, you 
know, if I can say definitely that we're going to 
eliminate the sign. I know I don't have a problem 
eliminating the sign. 

MR. KANE: We're going to say definitely. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: If you're going to say definitely then 
I don't have a problem with that because what I'm going 
to do is go to the tenant and say we have been mandated 
to paint over, paint over the sign and we just leave it 
at that. 

MR. KANE: Forgetting number 8 cause that's already 
been agreed upon we'll take each sign in a single vote, 
separate votes? 

MR. TORPEY: What about the sign next to the Pork Store 
sign on the wall, Mansfield? 

MR. KANE: Each one is going to be separate, I don't 
have a problem with that one. 

MS. LOCEY: Sign number 1 is Mansfield Paint. 

MR. TORPEY: Talking about the sides of the building, 
we're going to make the sides of the building clean, 
there's two signs on one side of the building. 



March 24, 2008 30 

MR. KANE: Right, that's Mansfield Paint. 

MR. TORPEY: They're coming down. 

MS. LOCEY: We have to decide, Mike doesn't have a 
problem with that. 

MR. KANE: So let's phrase a motion and then we take 
each one individually. 

MS. LOCEY: And just for the record the motion has to 
be in the affirmative. 

MR. KANE: Motions are always in the affirmative. 

MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 1 on the application 
of the Rottmeier Family Trust sign number 1 being the 
painted Mansfield Paint sign on the side of the 
building. 

MS. ROTTMEIER: Actually, that's not painted. 

MS. LOCEY: So just to clarify the sign which says 
Mansfield Paint on the side of the building I will 
offer a motion to grant that requested variance. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI NO 
MR. TORPEY NO 
MS. LOCEY NO 
MR. KANE AYE 

MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 2 which is the 
painted Pork Store sign on the side of the building I 
will offer a motion to grant the requested variance as 
presented on the agenda for the Rottmeier Family trust 
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Newburgh Pork Store. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI NO 
MR. TORPEY NO 
MS. LOCEY NO 
MR. KANE NO 

MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 4 which is one of the 
signs on the front of the building I will offer a 
motion to grant the requested variance for sign number 
4 on the Rottmeier Family Trust application known as 
Newburgh Pork Store. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 

MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 5 which is the second 
sign on the front of the building I will offer a motion 
to grant the requested variance on the application of 
for Rottmeier Family Trust Newburgh Pork Store again 
for sign number 5. 

MR. BEDETTI: 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI 
MR. TORPEY 
MS. LOCEY 
MR. KANE 

I'11 second it 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 6 which is the 
painted sign which says Pork Store on the side of the 
building I will offer a motion to grant the reguested 
variance on the application of the Rottmeier Family 
Trust also known as Newburgh Pork Store. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI NO 
MR. TORPEY NO 
MS. LOCEY NO 
MR. KANE NO 

MS. LOCEY: Regarding sign number 7 which is the 
freestanding sign closer to the road I will offer a 
motion to grant the requested variance on the 
application of the Rottmeier Family Trust Newburgh Pork 
Store. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 

MS. LOCEY: And for the record sign number 8 has 
already been eliminated and there's no need for any 
motion on or action on this from this board. Regarding 
sign number 9 which is the swinging sign on the side of 
the building which announces the Viking store I will 
offer a motion to grant the requested variance 
presented by the Rottmeier Family Trust Newburgh Pork 
Store building. 
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MR. KANE: With the understanding that the family is 
going to secure it so it no longer swings. 

MR. TORPEY: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 

MR. MC GUINNESS: We thank you very much. 

MR. KANE: Motion to adjourn? 

MS. LOCEY: So moved. 

MR. TORPEY: Second it. 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 
~ _ „ - — - _ „ „ . „ . „ . _ . __._ . x 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

ROTTMEIER FAMILY TRUST (Newburgh Pork Store) 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#08-04 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 131 
Mt. Airy Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 12th day of MARCH, 2008, I compared the 256 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case v/ith the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this /TltytaJ /TJ/Mfl-rt, 
Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

*£•/' day of / ^ U ^ 

*J™mGAlLAGHEll 
",Jr£ub^. State of New Y«t 
- N o . 01GA6050024 

r S S 1 . ^ to Orange Couat* 
**"»*«»• Expire, 10/3*^. 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 08-04 

Request of ROTTMEIER FAMILY TRUST (Newburgh Pork Store) 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for: 

SIGN#1 
SIGN #2 
SIGN #4 
SIGN #5 
SIGN #6 
SIGN #7 
SIGN #8 
SIGN #9 

5 ft. 6 inch Height 
6 ft Height 
12 ft. 6" length 
15 ft. length and; 1 additional wall sign 
6 ft. 6 inch length and; 1 additional wall sign 
196 sq. ft and; 3 ft. 3" Height 
1 - "A"-Frame Sign at Road Sign 
1 - Swinging Sign 

All at 327 Windsor Highway in a C Zone (45-1-40.1) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on March 24th, 2008 at the New Windsor Town 
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

- '•^.>^i*A^/f 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax:(914)563-3101 

Assessors Office 
J. Todd Wiley, Assessor 

February 19,2008} 

Joan McGuiness ; 
32 Fairway Drive I 
Danbury.CT 06811 

i 

Re: Tax Map Parcel 45-1-40.1 
I 
5 

Dear Ms. McGuiness 

ZBA: 08-04 (256) 

According to our rdcords, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

i 

The charge for this service is $271.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $246.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, ! 

Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor \ 

JTW/td | 
Attachments 

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA 
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35-1-55 
U-Haul International Inc. 
P.O. Box 29046 
Phoenix, AZ 85038 
Attn: Property Tax Department 

35-1-57,35-1-59.1 
PRAN AV Inn LLC 
310 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

35-1-56 
Gloria's-Evan, USA LLC 
306 Windsor Highway 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

35-1-112 
Four Chai LLC 
2 Lake Street 
Monroe, NY 10950 

35-1-58 
Aliya Inc. 
115 Corporate Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

35-102.1 
Petro Metals Inc. 
5020 Rte. 9W 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

45-1-40.1 
327 Windsor Highway LLC 
691 Broadway, Suite 107 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

45-1-27 
Frances August & Philip Santantasio 
30 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-28 
Joseph & Lillian Harris 
32 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-29 
Rudolph & Elsie Rivera 
34 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-30 
George & Laurel Heine, Jr. 
36 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-31 
William & Christine Gegenheimer 
38 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-32 
Javier & Norma Garcia 
40 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-33 
Deborah Wynters & Herbert Milch 
42 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-34 
Thomas & Catherine Durkin 
44 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-35 
Renee Kroun, Kroun Living Trust 
46 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-36 
Edward & Eileen Deery 
48 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-37 
Anibal & Maria Balbuena 
50 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-38 
JBN Funding LLC 
85 Terhune Avenue 
Passai, NJ 07055 

45-1-39 
North Plank Development Co. LLC 
5020 Route 9W 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-1-40.21 
Planet Wings of New Windsor 
24 Sunnyside Avenue 
Middletown, NY 10940 

45-1-40.23 
John Sherman Industrial Corp. 
46 Baxter Lane 
West Orange, NJ 07052 

45-1-41.1 
Charles Catanzaro 
26 Susan Drive 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

45-1-42 
Susan Schatz 
73 Blooming Grove Turnpike 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-1 
Alexander & Patricia Milne 
27 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-2 
Walter & Joan Marvel III 
25 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-3 
Charles & Kathy Hunter, Jr. 
15 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-4 
Peter & Dolores Valentino 
13 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-5 
Joseph Bell 
11 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-6 
Christopher & Jeannine Leggett 
9 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



45-2-7 
Rose Marvel & Estelle Ryan 
7 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 .! 

45-2-8 
Michael & Linda Heiberger 
5 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-9 
Robert & Theresa Penney 
3 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-10 
John & Angela Parrino 
1 Regimental Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-11 
Basil Komondarea 
41 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-12 
Beverly S. Karas Irwin 
39 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Diane Kennelly 
37 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-14 
Elizabeth Vohl 
35 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12535 

45-2-15 
Steven Ponesse & Dawn Marie Mulder 
33 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-16 
Steven & Sheila DeCicco 
31 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-2-17 
Edward & Lenore Smith 
29 Continental Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-3-1 
Donald & Karen Fassbender 
8 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-3-8 
Ronald Buckner & Diane Wilkinson 
16 Cannon Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

45-4-21 
Marguerite M. Brodeski 
10 Musket Place 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

35-1-102.2 
Snake Hill Properties LLC 
PO Box 928 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 
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^86-1-1 . -6 
; NANCY SHAPIRO 

1004 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-16 
ROBERT & JUNE LEONARD 
1020 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-7 
THOMAS MASTERSON 
17 ROCK CUT RD SUITE 4 
NEWBURGH, NY 12550 

86-I-1.-I7 
LYNDA NEWTON 
1015 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-8 
LARISSA MARINO 
1010 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-18 
MARGARET COOPER 
1016 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-9 
THOMAS MCKELVEY 
1005 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-19 
TERESA CARSON 
1021 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-I0 
NANCY SCHERWITZ 
1006 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-20 
RICHARD ALFANO & MARLENE MARTINI 
25 WILLOW PARKWAY 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-1 
SWATHIVARDAN 
1001 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-11 
RANDOLPH DAVIS 
1011 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-21 
ANNAMEGARO 
1017 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-2 
JEANETTE LA BOMBARD 
1002 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-12 
THERESA FURIA 
1012 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-22 
ALFREDO OLIVO 
5720 S. BARCO TERR. 
INVERNESS, FL 34452-8461 

86-1-1.-3 
SHANNON REID 
1007 WAHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-13 
CAROLE FLANNERY 
1013 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-23 
JASON & MEGHAN DOYLE 
1023 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-l.^i I 
CHARLES & DONNA GARRISON 
1008 WASHINGTON GREEN 1 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 1 

86-I-1.-14 
DAVID & RACQUEL MAYBERG 
PO BOX 1375 
MONTICELLO, NY 12701 

86-1-1.-24 
ADRIAN BODE 
1024 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-5 
MICHAEL HEALY 
1003 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-15 
JOHN & RANDEE O'CONNOR 
5 BALMORAL CIRCLE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-25 
DONNA DAGUE 
125 PUTNAM RD 
STILLWATER, NY 12170 

STAPHS 
label size 1'x2 S/ycowpatttewift Amy ̂ 160/8160 

giquette de format 25 mm x 67 mm compafible awe Awry*S160/8160 
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86-1-1.-26 
PATRICK LEWIS 
1104 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

09W091S* f&m MW» vmetexn «WS 2 * .1 Kjs Wd 

fP&6-l-l.-36 
LORETTA MOSCHITTA 
1114 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553 

F86-1-1.-46 
WALTER MACINDOE 
1120 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-27 
ROBERT & LORI ADAMS 
9057 FAIR LANE 
LAKESIDE, CA 90240 

86-1-1.-37 
MICHELLE M. HORN 
1115 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-47 
JASON & DOROTHY TORPEY 
1125 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-28 
WILLIAM CUNNINGHAM 
15DWAYNEST. 
OCEANPORT, NJ 07757 

86-1-1.-38 
JEAN COSTANZO 
1116 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-48 
RYAN DANNEMANN 
1126 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.29 
CATHERINE O'CONNELL 
1105 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-39 
BONNIE HERBERT 
1121 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.49 
ROY WAGNER JR. 
1127 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-30 
GARYTRABUCCO 
1106 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-40 
LISA JONES 
21 RYAN PL. 
HIGHLAND MILLS, NY 10930 

86-1-1.-50 
ROBERT & LORI ADAMS 
9507 FAIR LANE 
LAKSIDE, CA 92040 

86-1-1.-31 
LINDA FARRELL 
437 ROCK CUT RD. 
WALDEN, NY 12586 

86-1-1.-41 
MURIEL BIGLIN 
1117 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-51 
CARL GREENE 
1133 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-32 
SHIRLEY HOEY 
1112 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-42 
SONDRA DIGREGORIO 
1118 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-52 
NANCY & RANDY TAPIA 
14 CREAMERY DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-33 
LORRAINE SURACI 
1107 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-43 
ADELE MILLER & CAROL THIBEAULT 
1123 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-53 
JANEELLER 
1129 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-34 
MARION STAPLETON & 
JAMES DAVITT 
1108 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-35 
JOSE & HELENA GONZALEZ 
1113 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-44. 
JOSEPH & JULIA GANZLER 
1124 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-45 
JAMES & CAROL KEHOE 
1119 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-54 
THOMAS FULLERTON 
1130 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-55 
MICHAEL KNIPP 
1135 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

STAPLES 
label size rx25/8"compaflWewigiA»ery •51608160 

£Bquette de format 25 mm x 67 mm cwmaflbte aiec teer**5160/8160 



86-1-1.-56 
JOHN & YOLANDA ZANGHI 
1136 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-57 
LAURIE RAHM 
1131 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
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^36-1-1.-66 
•! MICHAEL SILVER 

1142 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-67 
KARIN LAURA 
1147 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

'86-1-1.-76 
STEPHEN & MARIE CASSIERO 
1158 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-77 
JOSE & GLORIA MIRABAL 
1153 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-58 
DENVER & MEGAN DILL 
1132 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-68 
RITA ANN FROEHLICH & 
FRANK FROEHLICH 
1148 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-78 
YVETTE CAMARENA 
1154 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-59 
JAMES & CARMEL RYAN 
1137 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-69 
RICHARD GIULIANO 
1143 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-79 
ROBERT RUCKDESCHEL 
1159 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-60 
MELISSA MUCCI 
1138 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-70 
DANIEL YANARELLA 
1144 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-80 
WILLIAM CHERRY 
1160 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-61 
RICHARD RATOWSKY 
1139 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-71 
CAROL MCQUINN 
1149 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-81 
LINDA CRYSTAL 
1155 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-62 
KIM LEONETTE 
1140 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-72 
ROSEMARIE& 
DONNA MEGYESI 
1150 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-82 
DONALD & 
KATHLEEN PHILLIPS 
1156 WAHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-63 
VICKI ANN MITCHELL 
1145 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-73 
MICHELLE REILLY 
1151 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-83 
ROBERT & JAMENE KOPMAN 
273 RTE17K 
NEWBURGH, NY 12550 

86-1-1.-64 
CAROLE SENECA 
2 FROZEN RIDGE RD. 
NEWBUTGH, NY 12550 

86-1-1.-74 
JOHN MULVEY 
1152 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-84 
KEVIN BERNARD 
1162 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-65 
WESLEY WOLFORT 
1141 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-75 
BARBARA MCGORMAN 
1157 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-85 
DENNIS O'KEEFFE 
1163 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553 

STAPlt 
labe<sizerx25«-coTOpatJWewahArenf*516(V8160 



86-1-1.-86 
BARBARA VACCAI 
1164 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

j ^86-1-1 . -96 
JAMES MCGRATH 

j 1174 WASHINGTON GREEN 
i NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

-»v 

86-1-1.-87 
RICHARD & LISA HYAMS 
753 TANGLEWOOD CIRCLE 
WESTON, FL 33327 

86-1-1.-88 
JOHN STATON 
1170 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.2 
EXETER BUILDING CORP 
C/O EMERALD MANAGEMENT CORP. 
PO BOX 268 
FISHKILL, NY 12524 

86-1-2,3 »4,-Z/Z, 
EXETER BUIL. CORP. 
C/O GEM MANAGEMENT CORP. 
PO BOX 992 
POUGHKEEPSIE,NY 12602 

86-1-1.-89 
DANIELLE VANDERMAST 
1165 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-90 
MICHAEL & PATRICIA SIANO 
1166 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-91 
WILLIAM BAHR 
1171 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-92 
SANDRA ABRAHAM 
1172 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-93 
JAMES CUPERTINO 
1167 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-94 
KEVIN HOYT 
1168 WASHINGTON GREEN 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

86-1-1.-95 
FRANK GRECO 
PO BIX 7334 
NEWBURGH, NY 12550 

label size 1" x 2 5/8" convaBWe wift *ery «51 fiWBWO^ 
ftquette de format 25 ran x 67 mm c«*>alWeaiiec*^16W8l60 



86-2-2.-1* 
Kenneth Hall 
1025 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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^86-2-2.-2 
Valeria Lopez 
1026 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

.•M a m *y »#- »*»»*—i*^ 

>86-2-2.-3 
David Fry 
1031 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-4 
Robert Lindros 
1032 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-5 
Mary Elizabeth Duffy 
1027 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-6 
Cheryl Mulhall 
1028 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-7 
Christina Bovi 
1033 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-8 
1034 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-9 
Robert Reitman 
1029 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Virgil & Janice Gamino 
1030 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-11 
Jeffrey McEwen & Lisa Gibbons 
1035 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-12 
Melissa Hoffman 
1036 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-13 
Noel & Catherine Horkan 
1037 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-16 
Marcia Dewar 
726 E. 223 Street 
Bronx, NY 10466 

86-2-2.-14 
Glenn Gibson 
1038 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-3-3.-27 
Frances P. Profiro 
1039 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-15 
Charles & Blanche Moore 
1043 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-18 
Jacqueline Meehan 
1040 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-19 
Brooks & Joanne Hall 
1045 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-20 
Ronald Halbreich & Seckans Articia 
1046 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-21 
Craig Rosenberg 
1041 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-22 
Kenneth Sharp 
1042 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-23 
Marilyn Pirkle 
PO Box 75 
Pulaski, NY 13142 

86-2-2.-24 
Allan & Lucille Zadwydas 
1048 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-25 
Brenda Monaco 
1049 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-26 
Carmen Rosa Denis 
1050 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-27 
Patrick & Louise McHugh 
1055 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-28 
Donna Crossley 
1056 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-29 
George Gannon 
1051 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-30 
John & Ida Barcia 
1052 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

label size 1" x 2 5W compsttle wkK Awy •516WMG0 
&qiiette de temat 25 am x 67 ram canpaflbte aeecAwy«51fiMB1« 



86-2-2.-31 
Marlene R. Shafer 
1057 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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• ? : 6-2-2.-32 
Nicole Berman 
1058 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

186-2-2.-33 
Robert & Dorothy Reich 
1053 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-34 
Mitchell Werner 
1054 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-35 
Patrick & Patricia Keenan 
1059 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-36 
Aldeene Scherwitz 
1060 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-37 • ' • ' • • ' ! 
Matthew & Rosa Maria CappUccilli 
1061 Washington Green i 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-38 
Salvatore & Lisa Ann Allegra 
1062 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-39 
Patricia Smith (Naclerio) 
1063 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-40 I 
Michele L. Speranza Napoli I 
1064 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-43 
Gail Lehman 
1071 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

1 

86-2-2.-41 
Curtis & Collettera 
1069 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-44 
Michael Mantz 
1072 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-42 
Robert Sheridan 
1070 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-45 
William Fairbrother 
1199 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-46 
Andrew & Marie Ingenito 
16110 Avenedo Venusto #8 
San Diego, CA 92128 

86-2-2.-47 
Brooke & Linda DeGroat 
1201 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-48 
Kerri Fodor 
1202 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-57 
Zohair & Aziza Shikari 
1099 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-58 
John & Phyllis Freeman, Jr. 
1100 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-59 
Lynn Olori 
1101 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-60 { 
Donald & Arlene Dietrichsen 
1102 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-71 
Linda Robertson -Sasso 
1181 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-69 
Linda, Signer 
1175 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-72 
Harold & Marilyn McMahon 
1182 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-70 
David & Alice Irwin 
2000 Atlantic Shores Blvd. Apt. 202 
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 

86-2-2.-73 
Celia Vanacore 
c/o 8 Louise Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-74 
Catherine Breitenbach 
1178 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-75 
Dolores Jacobs 
1183 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-76 
Paul DeGeorge 
1184 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

STAP^S 
label size> x 2 5/8* compaftte with Avery •5160/8160 
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86-2-2.-77 j 
Teresa Dubee & Stephen Minervini 
1179 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-80 j 
Jeannine Pietrobuono j 
1186 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 i 

86-2-2.-83 | 
Timothy Napoli & Sharon Soderblom 
84 Millbrook Road ! 
Wallkill, NY 12589 I 

^86-2-2.-78 
Svetlana Daigle 
1180 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-81 
Ronald & Mirta Rytir 
1187 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-84 
: Gaylord & Dorothy Dunn 

1194 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

|86-2-2.-79 
Kelvin & Carmen Cruz 
1185 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-82 
Gary Cohen & Harry Cassidy 
1188 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-85 
Steven Costanzo 
157 E. 72nd Street, Apt. 5H 
New York, NY 10021 

86-2-2.-86 
Laura Heller 
1190 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-89 
Carolyn Long 
1191 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-92 
Robert LaBue 
1198 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-87 
Nancy Volpe 
1195 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-90 
Eugene & Margaret Murphy 
1192 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-93 
Barbara Perez 
1079 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-88 
Sarah Berger 
1196 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-91 
Ronald Quadagno 
1197 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-94 
Patricia Casertp 
1080 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-95 
John & Yvette Clyde 
1085 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-96 
Robert & Lorraine Grove 
1086 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-97 
Angel Medina 
1081 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-98 
Suzanne Raefski 
1082 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-99 
Mary & Nicholas Dentato 
1087 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-100 
Anthony & Sonia Maniaci 
72 Brixton Road 
Garden City, NY 11530 

86-2-2.-101 
Marlow & Ricki Saady 
1083 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-102 
Dana Giammattei 
1084 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-103 
Octave Claxton & Gregory Claxton 
1089 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-105 
Maureen Knipp 
1077 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-106 
Maria Fernandez 
1078 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-107 
Dyan Lake & Cynthia Wilkins 
1073 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

STAPtES 
Bi"x25^coropaiiilew»*(wy#5i60«ieo 

defcnnat25nrox67raracoiî iB*teawcA»enr,5160«160 



86-2-'2.-'loV j A86-2-2.-109 
Francis & Emma Jean Macpherson Geraldine Stuckey 
61VidiDrive 1075 Washington Green 
Sailsbury Mills, NY 12577 j New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-110 
Catherine Burke 
1076 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-211 
Todd Schuster 
1065 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-112 
Alex & Mary Iwanyszyn 
1066 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-113 
James & Kathleen Peloso 
1067 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-114 J 
Ronald & Dolores Salvatore j 
1068 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-117 j 
James Mullins, Jr. & Kaylyn Kinney 
1205 Washington Green S 
New Windsor, NY 12553 j 

86-2-2.-115 
Kieran & Maria Kenny 
1203 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-118 
Sara Carvajal 
1206 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-116 
Carol Scheer 
1204 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-119 
Gale Scheiner 
1207 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-120 
Trevor Lewis 
1208 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-123 
Glenn Warren 
1091 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-126 
Glenn & Ellen Trayer 
1094 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-121 
Joseph Cunningham & Karen Torres 
1209 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-124 
Remedios Pana-Sarmiento 
1092 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-131 
Gaetana Ruggiero 
1095 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-122 
Jennifer Coloni 
1210 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-215 
Margaret & Edmund Jaworski 
1093 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-132 
Angela Morriss 
1096 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-133 
Donald Destefano & Anthony Gargiulo 
1097 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

86-2-2.-134 
Samuel Federico & Phyllis Caputo 
1098 Washington Green 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

label size 1" x 25/8" coinpaWe w* Aw ^ J 5 5 2 L H « 
£iqwtte de fcnrat 25 urn x 67 ran COBTW^HI^AM^IBWIW 
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ROTTMEIER_FAMILY_TRUST_(08-04) 

MR. KANE: Rottmeier Family Trust. They're requesting 
eight signs. 

Mr. James Mc Guinness appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Good evening, my name is Jim 
McGuinness and I'm here representing the Rottmeier 
family. First of all, I'd like to thank Myra for all 
the assistance and help that she provided me in 
clarifying the forms and assisting with the application 
process. Now, the property is at 327 Windsor Highway, 
I'm sure you're all familiar with it, accommodates the 
Newburgh Pork Store, the Village Paint Store and also 
the Viking Athletic Gear tee-shirt type shop. So there 
are three tenants in this building. With maybe two or 
three exceptions all of the signs I understand and have 
been informed were installed as part of the original 
construction of the building back in the mid '60s so 
they have existed for about 40 years. The lack of 
permits was identified as part of a closing process 
when the Rottmeier family sold the property to Frank 
Fadanza and that necessitated initiating the process 
and trying to make things right. So that's kind of 
where we stand. 

MR. KANE: So all the variances aren't for one of the 
locations they're for all three stores, Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it's for every sign that's on that 
piece of property. 

MR. KANE: They have all been existing that I know. 
Any illumination, which signs are illuminated, just the 
ones in the front? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: The hanging sign is illuminated which 
accommodates all three tenants, the Pork Store, the 
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Village Paint and the Viking. 

MR. KANE: This particular sign right there? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: That's illuminated. 

MR. KANE: The ones over the entryways are not 
illuminated? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: I don't think so. 

MR. KANE: For the public hearing we'd want to know for 
the record. And no flashing illumination in the signs? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: No. 

MR. KANE: The swinging sign, sign number 9 that's the 
Viking sign over their doorway? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Their entrance is on the side of the 
building and it's actually down kind of in a basement 
or a lower level and so it identifies where you enter. 

MR. KANE: And my pet peeve, which one's the A frame 
sign? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: That can be illuminated, excuse me, 
eliminated. 

MR. KANE: I'd prefer that get eliminated. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Me too. 

MR. KANE: For the public hearing you'll look at 
eliminating sign number 8? 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Yes. 

MR. BEDETTI: So eight is no longer? 
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MR. KANE: Eight we're going to take out. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Just take it out. 

MS. LOCEY: Number 3 fits what? 

MR. KANE: It doesn't need consideration by the board. 

MS. LOCEY: Because that is one sign they're allowed? 

MR. KANE: Right. 

MS. LOCEY: What's sign number 3? 

MS. MASON: I think it's this. 

MR. KANE: Those would be the store front signs and for 
the record they both are illuminated internally, we 
have that right here. 

MS. LOCEY: These signs? 

MR. KANE: Those two, right, those are the ones that 
are legal, there are two out front, they're allowed to 
have that. The one for the Viking store while they're 
allowed to have a sign they're not allowed to have a 
swinging sign, is that correct, Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. KANE: So the two over the entryway are the ones 
that are not here for consideration. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: The swinging sign could be secured so 
it doesn't swing if that would resolve an issue. 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't know that it is really a swinging 
sign, it's hung by chain so I'm not sure, I'm concerned 
about that but that's what we put down it's here 
because of the, it's just here because of the swinging. 



• • 
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MR. BEDETT1: It is a swinging sign and secured on the 
corner by a I'll call it a safety chain for some other 
lack of some other description which is on the bottom 
corner, the top is suspended and it's technically a 
swinging sign. 

MR. KANE: For the public hearing if you can look at 
seeing if there's a safer way of attaching that 
particular sign. 

MR. BEDETTI: Technically that's not a facade sign the 
way it's mounted. 

MR. KANE: Right, but the way that business is that's 
something that they need in that but if we can get that 
more secure then that would be a better way to go. 

MR. MC GUINNESS: Good. 

MR. KANE: And again you guys number 8 is out of the 
picture, remove the A frame. Any further questions? 
I'll accept a motion. 

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to schedule a public 
hearing on the application of the Rottmeier Family 
Trust doing business as the Newburgh Pork Store as 
detailed on the agenda of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
meeting dated January 28, 2008. 

MR. BEDETTI: I'll second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BEDETTI 
MS. LOCEY 
MR. KANE 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



APPMpANT/OfVNER PROXY STAT&ENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

F / ^ A if LP F / hft-hf/B 632 7 toiler UAIUOM /^deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) ' 

at 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of flj^u) V^y/C. 

in the County of Ocosk^e, 

and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec, Block Lot J 
designation number(Sec. ^ 5 * Block / Lot *4Q. / ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) *T9 3 5 W ore . *D PM) e 
3 2. Fa\cix>a\\ ^ir-iut • - . . . = 

( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: 

Sworn to before me this: 
17 day of " V u « / y 2QOO 

er's Signature (MUST RE NOTARIZED) 

MCHAEL GOMEZ 
NO.01GO61142S1 

WoteiyPubfc Slate cf How lUk 
QuaEisd In Orangs Oowtfy 

My Cc.Timtesior) Expires Auo. 8,2006 

Applicant's Signature (If different than owner) 

epresentative's Signature 
Signature and Stamp of Notary 

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY 
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA 
MEETINGS. 

** PLEASE NOTE: 
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

-9- COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 01-25-08 FOR: ESCROW 08-04 

FROM: 
Joan McGuinness (for Fidanza) 
32 Fairway Drive 
Danbury,CT 06811 

CHECK FROM: 
SAME 

CHECK NUMBER: 1004 TELEPHONE: 203-797-0576 

AMOUNT: 500.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME 
V A J X X J ^ Q L C f DATE 



Town of New'Winder 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#73-2008 

Mcguinness, Joan T . ^ / ^ °®' oLf 

02/05/2008 

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 02/05/2008. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



''-LLL >jAt/ 0f. a/np RESULTS OF Z.B.AJffiETING OF:_ 

PROJECT: (iJATttitown , ^IAJJ/J '(kfaf,A- dtk;) ZBA # 

USE VARIANCE: 

<9K-$4 

LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

VOLPE 
BEDETTI 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S)_ .VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

P.BJ 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

VOLPE 
BEDETTl 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

_S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: M)_ 
VOLPE 
BEDETTl _ 
LOCEY 
TORPEY ' 
KANE 

.S)_ .VOTE: A N_ 

CARRIED: Y_ _N_ 

APPROVED: M)_ 
VOLPE 
BEDETTl 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE:A N 

CARRIED: Y_ 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) /- S) 6 

BEDETTl 
LOCEY 3 
KANE 1L 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A 3 N 0 

S N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILWG READ INTO MINUTES. 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

VOLPE 
BEDETTl 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N 

£JL vwnfr A J/StnU =#-&- ' 'sf-C&JyTJtA, * 2 ^ C 

JAU /U •A^li>y>y UXLU ^ yd^/>y/A^ >4uJiyyUteJxj \*UJS)£ ^&<? 

AGENDA DATE: Qawi/w/ 4% JlMf ' I 



OFFICFIOF THE BUILDING INJECTOR 08-0</ 
' ' * KJTOWN OF NEW WINDSOR "" 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30,2007 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs - Newburgh Pork Store 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

ZONE: 

SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SIGN: 
SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

C 

#1 
#2 

#3 
#4 
#5 

#6 

#7 

#8 

#9 

USE: 

300-45(2)A 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 

300-45-A(l)B 

300-46-H 

300-45 A(2) A 

(1)2*6" x 10' Wall Sign 
(1) 2*6" x 10" Wall Sign 

OKNOZBA 
(1) 2'6" x 10' Wall Sign 
(1) 2*6" x 10' Wall Sign 

(1) 2'6" x 10* Wall Sign 

64 Sq. Ft. Total 
15' Height 
A-Frame Sign 
Not Permitted 
No Swinging Signs 

8' x 5' Wall Sign 
8*-6" x 16' Wall Sign 

2'-6"x 22-6" Wall Sign 
2'-6"x 25'Wall Sign 

8'-6"x 16'Wall Sign 

260 Sq. Ft. 
18'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Side 
(1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign 

5'-6" Height 
6'-Height 
6'-Length 

12'-6" Length 
15' Length, 1 Additional 

Wall Sim 
6* Height, 6' Length 
One Additional Wall Sign 
196 Sq. Ft. 
3'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Sien 
(1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



/ V PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS 10 PROCESS % _} 
y V , ' BHPOHTANT \ 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALi REQUIRED INSPECTION* Of CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections w8i be made in most cases but those listed below rrwstbenwdeorCertBicateofOosupar^ 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed betow/Unless an jnspectkm report Is left 
not been approved and it is Improper to continue beyond that point In the work. Any disapproved work must be relnspected after correction. 

s • • ' • • . ' • 

1. When excavating is complete and footing forms' are In place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. 'Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough phjmbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
5. insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data and. final certified plot plan. Building Is to be 

completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septte system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may pe required. 
6. $5000c^ajTp^foranysitethatcalsfortr«ln8pedlontviric8/ 
9. CaU 24 hours In axfoaraa, with rjermltnumb^a^ 
10. There wW to no Inspectors unless yellow permit card is pasted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic perml must to sut^tted with eno^r^s drawing and perc test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 

FOR OFFICE U S E J Q N L Y L Q f i . 
Building Permit #.iM)0>/"! '**' 

14. All building permits wfll need a Certificate of Occupancy or a C r̂tifknte of Compliance arxit here b no fee for this. 

AFWAVITQFQMll 

imM 

Owner 

PLEASE PRINT Cf-EARLY-FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

of Premises ffpTTfrgl 5ft Dt?-l/gl Q p / h g N f &>/ ) M G - "i t „ ' , , " 

Phonei •X03r747~O5'?d. Address 

Mailing Address . ^ 2 F > V t R k l A V M l l / ^ T ^ J f o f i V j C T BiiSl) Fax* t ^ l ± 3 ' W 2 O 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone 



i ne 01 isontraaor ; . • _ 

Address Phone. 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or buider 

If applicant Is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.. 
(Name and Use of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the _ __sldeof 
(N,StEorW) / 

and • feet from the Intersection of ' * 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated ,- ' Is property a flood zone? Y N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section _ lf< \ Block I • • Lot - * H ) M 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and Intended use and occupancy of proposed construcBon, 

. a . Existing use and occupancy] " b. Intended use and occupancy " 

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) QtewBkjg. •Addition •Alteration D ^ a f r pRerr»valD)emc*fon0Other W^L^fSti 

6 Is this "a corner tot? ' a&&00i#r&ffi& , r„ SfiSfr 
8. Is this a corner tot? . , _ ^ No£T/l ?/«*T * f &£fc 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - Rear • Depth Height No. of stories 

8. IfdweBing, number of dweSng units: [ 5 ^Number of dweHng unite on each floor , 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas. 

Electric/Hot Air Hot Water If Garage, number of cars. 

9. IfUisfrwss.cwnmercialcf rrtxedoccupe^, speaty 

10. Estimated cost U " Fee. w^% 



• . "' O • . " • • " . 0 
/ / •'. APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

<Me TOWN OF NEW WIND80R, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuint to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector: Michael LBebcock Bfdg insp Examined 
Aset inspectors Frank Usl & Louis Krychear v Fire Insp Examined 
New Windsor Town Half Approved 
555 Union Avenue Disapproved 
New Windsor, New.York 12553 Permit No. 
(845)563-4618 . 
(845) 563-4695 FAX 

II II 
. . - ' • - ' INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled In by typewriter w in Ink and submitted to the BuMng Inspector. 
B. - Plot plan showing location of kit and buildings dn premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this application: 
C. This application must be accorrjpanled by two complete sets of plans shewing proposed constmction and two complete sets of 

specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, Die materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechanteai and plumbing Installations. f •; 
D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of this eppBcatton, the Building Inspector win issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for inspection throughout the 

progress of the work. 
F. No building shad be occupied or used in whole or In part for any purpose whatever untile Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 

the Building Inspector. . . . ^ 
— \ - , * 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the Issuance of a BuiloTrig Permit pursuant to to N ^ 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demoiSon or use of 
property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with aft applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he to the owner or 
agent of all mat certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building described hi Oils application and If not h e owner, that he has been duty and 
property authorized to make his appficalkrt a ^ 

^^^n^/7?oScA^r^ -<^ : . • , ;'. 
(Signawe of Applicant) ~~_ ^ " (Address of ApoBcant) 



(Owner's Signature) 
PLOT PLAN 

(Owner's Address) 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and Indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the 
building line or lines ddady arid distinctly oh the drawings. 

N 

W 

u/y?AklsfiglD fe/Wr 
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# 

JOAN HCGUINNESS CPA PAGE 01/01 
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OFFICF^OF THE BUILDING INSr^CTOR 
"} TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR '" ' 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30, 200V 
» 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store • 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot:45-M0.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:' 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



/ 
PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 

AVAILABLE:. REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE: 

SIGN: #1 300-45(2)A ( l )2 '6"x 10'WaU Sign 8'x 5'Wall Sign 5'-6" Height 
SIGN: #2 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6"x 16'Wall Sign 6'-Height 

6'-Length 
SIGN: #3 : OKNOZBA 
SIGN: #4 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'WaU Sign 2':6" x 22-6" Wall Sign 12'-6" Length . 
SIGN: #5 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10" WaU Sign 2'-6"x25' WaU Sign 15" Length, 1 Additional 

. WaU Sign 
SIGN: #6 300-45(2)A (1) 2*6" x 10'WaU Sign 8'-6"x 16'Wall Sign 6* Height, 6'Length 
- „ _ _ _ _ , One Additional Wall Sign 
SIGN: #7 300-45-A(l)B 64 Sq. Ft. Total 260Sq.Ft. 196Sq.Ft. 

15'Height 18'-3" Height 3'-3" Height 
SIGN: m 300-46-H A-Frame Sign (1) A-Frame Sign ' (1) A-Frame Sign 

Not Permitted At Road Side AtRQgdSign 
SIGN: #9 300-45 A(2) A No Swinging Signs (1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign (1) Swinging Sign 

COPY 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



WJ-AlE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
/ " v IUPORTANT 

YOY. 
( : ) 

JST C A U FOR ALL REqUmED MM>eCTION| Of bX)NITRUt:TION 
*-J - * * -

* * - •- * 
Owerlnspeoflonawfll be made In mott oases but those Hated below must be made or Ceri%ate of Oocupancyrrwy be withheld. Do not mistake 

an uraoheduled InspmHIon for m e of »)osa Hsted below/Unless an 
not been approved and II la Improper lo continue beyond that point In trie work. Any disapproved work must ba reJnspacted after correction. 

\ - • • ' • ' . . " ' 

' 1. WrMnexcamttog is cornpleta ami footing f b ^ 
2. Foundation InapacHon. Check here for waterp/ooflny and footing drains. 
3 . ' Inspect gravel bass under concrete floors end underslab plumbing! 
4. Whenfrarning,roiighplumblrig,rou^ 
6. Insulation. 
6. Final Inspection for Certificate of Occupancy, Have on hand electrical Inspection data and. final certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this flme. WeJ water test required and engineer's certWqallon letter for sepHo system required. 
7. Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bona! may be required, 
ti. $60.00 charge for any site that calls for the kitpeoflon twice. 
8. Call £4 hours In advance, with permit number and Tax Parcel ID #, to schedule Impaction 
10. Tlibre will rwrtojrtsrwctlons unlets yeBow.permlt card Is posted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septio permit must be submitted with erHjirujer'saTRWlng and pare test. 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from t o w C M ' s office. 
14. All buRdtogpwnlttwMrieed a Certificate of C ^ ^ 

&?>R OFFICE U 8 £ O N 
Buildlno Permit #J |7 

mmmmmmaim'-
i . " • • . .* • • * 

PLEASR PRINT N E A R L Y - F I L L OUT ALL INFORMATION WHiqHAPPUE8 TO YOU 

Owner of Premises-

Address 3T7 WJNDSO& tfiGhfWAA/ • Phonal ^ 3 - 7 9 7 - DGVC 

MaanpAddress .^X ^FAf £ > V / \ y frRf \ / £ y J ) A A 1 h i ^ ̂ T W j P«|i 2 0 3 ^ 3 - S - f r & P ' 

Name of Architect 

Address PhOML 



Address ; Phone. 

Slate whether applicant Is owner, leasee, agent, architect, engineer or bulkier „ 

If appfloant Is a corporation, signature of duly authorized offlcer.. 
. (Name and tyte of corporate officer) 

1. On what street Is property located? On the £ f l g T .Me of • 3 2 - 7 WtNb£{)& .MlG'fyujfly 
• (N,S,EorW) , ^ "' : •' . '• [ ^ 

end _ testfrom the Intersection of •• ; 

2. Zo^e or use dtoWt̂ lnwhlQhprernJses are situated___^__ , .- " Is property a flood zone7Y_ N 

3. Tax Map Description: Secffon ffiC Bock / • • Lot tf~Q • f 

4. Slate existing use and occupancy of premises end Intended use and onxipanoy of prppoaed construction,. 

'. a. Existing use and occupancy' ," , •_!_ b. Intended use end occupancy \ 
. - T ^ 7, WyTsr&fc 

6. Nature of work (check If applicable) QNewBldg. C>tdHlon QAitewflon Q ^ * ^ ^ DRen»vatD)err»ltk)nr8Dther P/\<N[¥D 

8. l a t f t H . o a m . b t t _ s _ _ ^ ^ « g ^ jy0<re/> $1^)^ Sj^M^fT 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - Rear _•• Depth; ^.Helflht . ' ... No. of stories ; 

B. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: \ __, „ Number of dweing units on each floor ; , 

Number of bedrooms Betht Tollets_ jfeaong Plant Ges_; >QW 

Electric/Hot Air HotWater_^ ^ If Oarage,, number of cars J_ i 

9. If busfness, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use _ , II 
—'—. ; • n ; :—~r~n ry 

10. Estimated coat ° ~~* Fee • . 

-u CD 

latftH.oam.btt_


O .• . ' - • • ' , 'TV' 
APHlCATiON FOR BUILDINQ PERMIT-

date TOWN OF NEW yVlNDSOR.ORANdECOUNT.y, NEW YORK 
PUtBUant to NtW VdticStata Building Coda and T o w Orolnafiiea 

. - . - ' . - ,'i.. ' • • • 

Bunding mspseton Michael L Bsbcock BWg liwp £xarnln«J, 
Aset Inspector* Franfc Usl B> Louta Krychesr „" • Fira lhap Exwnlnad. 
New Wrtbeor Town Half . Approved;. 
555 Union Avenue Disapproved 
New. W(ndsor, Naw.York 12563 Permit No. ' 
(845)56*4818 
(845) 583-4696 FAX 

. 

1, i '' • r -"„te 

• 
1 * 

> 

1 
' ! WITKUCTWHt 

A. This appBostjon must be corr^eWy Med In by typewriter or In ln^ 
B. Plot plan showingJocaUon of kit and bulkfings dn premises, relationship to adjoining premises or pubic streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property mutt be *awn on the diagram, whk^ Is part of thteaprJka^ort 
C. This application must be aoconjpanied by two campleteseb of #ans showing rxooos^ 

spedfloatJorts. Plana and speoWoattons shaB describe (he riaiure of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
IrwtaKexi end delatto of sbuchmd, 4rwchainiosii and pfiinibing BiatafiarBon*. ' • 
D. ThewwkoovertKlbyWsaTiplIca^ 
E. Upon approval cfihfoapjitalton, fa and 
specifications. 8uoh permit and approved.plans and specifications.shad be kept on ilia premises, available for Inspection throughout file 

progress of the work. i . , 
F. No bulkflngshaR be occupied (>ruaadmwf^ 

the BuHdlng Inspector. . . ^ 

/ m K * T K ) N f t H E R & Y N t o E t o t o ^ ^ 
Code drdtaances of fie Town of New Windsor' for toconstruciMoflMilldlrw 
property as herein described, frm a p p l e t agrees to <»rripiywlttitf 
agent of al mat certain tot, ptooe or parcel tfla^.awlfoTtoiTOigois^ 
properh^atftwrbesd to n j ^ Ms a p j ^ 

ofAoofcant) (Address of Apptowl) 



(OwnaftSgrwluro) 
PLOT PLAN 

(OwniYaAddnM) 

NOTE: Locate a l buflffin^i ahtf indicate aH eat back dbhanalona. Applicant muat Indicate the 
bo8dhfllneorlfnMcWirtyarid(«»«rtdfyonthedrawingt. 

I N 

W 

- • — r -

' 

8 U • • * 
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OFFICFpF THE BUILDING INSmCTOR 
s ' V ' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR * 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30, 2007 
J 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store • 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:' 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE: 

SIGN: #1 300-45(2)A (1) 2 ,6" x 10' Wall Sign 8'x 5'WaU Sign 5'-6" Height 
SIGN: #2 30(M5(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6" x 16' Wall Sign 6'-Height 

6'-Length 
SIGN: #3 . OKNOZBA 
SIGN: m 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10' WaU Sign 2'-6" x 22-6" Wall Sign 12'-6" Ungth 
SIGN: #5 3<XM5(2)A (1) 2 ,6" x 10' Wall Sign 2'-6" x 25' Wall Sign 15' Length, 1 Additional 

WaU Sign 
SIGN: #6 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6"x 16'Wall Sign 6" Height, 6* Length 

., „ , One Additional Wall Sign 
SIGN: #7 300-45-A(l)B 64 Sq. Ft. Total 260Sq.Ft. 196Sq.Ft. 

15' Height 18'-3" Height 3'-3" Height 
SIGN: #8 300-46-H A-Frame Sign (1) A-Frame Sign ! (1) A-Frame Sign 

Not Permitted At Road Side At Road Sign 
SIGN: #9 300-45 A(2) A No Swinging Signs (1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign (1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



. PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAY! TO PROCESS v " \ 
( \ . B/PORTANT \ •{ > 

YOU\ a WX. FOR A U RECWWED INSPECTION* OP tOMSTRUCTXW 
• • - \ . . . ' * - ' , 

v .- Other Inspecflons wis be mato In most c a m but those H«M 
an unscheduled Inspection for one of those Rated below. Unless «n|nipectkm report l« left on the Job Imikafln^ 
not been approved and It Is Improper to continue beyond (net point In the work. Any disapproved work must be rebiapected after correction, 

s " • . . " ' 
' 1. VVhen excavating Is oompleto end footing forms'are bi place (before pouring.) 

2. Foundation Inspection. Check here for waterproof and footing drains. 
3. 'Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslqb plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
6. Insulation. 
6. Final Inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data end final certified plot plan. Building Is to be 

completed at Ms lime. WeH p i e r test required and engineer's certification letter for seplto system required. 
7. Driveway Inspection'must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may pe required. 
& $50.00 charge for any site that cage for the Inspecflon twice, 
fl. Celt 24 hours In advance, with permit number and Tax Parcel ID #, to schedule Inspection 
10. TrterewW be rto Inspections unless yeflow. permit card Is posted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with bulldlno, permits for new houses. 
12. Septto permit must be submitted with enolfieVs drpwirig and perc test. , 

Road opening permits must be obtained from town OerKt office. 

F O R O F F I C E UBE ONLY: -
Bulldlno Permit #: <*OQ l^jl'l^ 

13. 
14 All budding permits wHI need a Certificate 6f Occupancy or a Certificate of Conipiianosar>dtlwe» no to 

ISSUED 
ItfPUMTlQHWLLBEMQZPWAHm 

P L E A 8 J PRINT CLEARLY -FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

OwnerotPremises $0^*76t&Z ?>eV&J0p /hd^T fo; ^ C ^ , ' ' 

Address 32-7 Wl HPSOte. M'6tfi W&j - Phone* ^3~79l~ A S 7 £ 
J~Of\N mcr€.0/NN4>:S3 r~-' "7~~' - 0 ' • • -

Mailing Address S^rAiKWAV ftft/t/£y f V M f i t J ^ / j <fr O&Wf Fik,* AV2>^74?>'2Lh80 

NameofArchHecl__: L _ _ • : 

Address Pnone_ 



Name of Contractor |_ • - . - ; '._".,:. 

Address r Phone, 

Stale whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, enpjneeror puBder • ,", 

If applloanl Is a corporaOon, signature of duly authorised oflloer. " • . i , .,_•• _» _ _ 
, , ' (Narr»arKi |tje of corporate oflloer) 

1 ' ' ' . ,' "' ''• • ' ' H . i i I ' ' / . - -

1. Onwhatstreatlsprooertyloc^Qntha EAST - sldeof . 321- NlAI&30&. Ti(S/{W^y 
(N,6,EorW) • , * ' / 

and ... feat from the Intersection of , . 

2. Zo^eorusedhWcjlnwWc>prenilsa8aresltuated___, .• ..' Is property a Bdod zona? Y " N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section ftfe" Block I • ' Lot- ¥&* I 

4. 8tete existing iise and occupancy of prenftwart^ 

". a. Eriallng w e ami occupancy' ' ___ b. Intended use and occupancy \ 

6. Nature of work (check If applicable) QrfawBWg. Q_Wlllon • A l t e r a $>v££ footj 

8. Is this a comer lot? - XUJJm if^AT££>--^> 2 f z X 2 * A -

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - . Rear .- Depth __'. Height ' , No. of stories l 

B. IfdweWrtg.numbwofdweKngunits: . Number of dyeing units on each floor _____ 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toflets_, .Hea_ng Plant G e e _ 'OH. 

Electric/Hot Air Hoi Water __ If Garage, number of cars. 
. ' - . • • • ' . • • i 

9. If business, commerciai or rtri^oocupatKy, specify natore end ex tent s 
-a^4?lJ5|% 

• a _*__:-

10. Estimated cost w Fee « . - " ' • ' _." •• " H * ^ 
' ^>\vst 



I r.l\ - 1 . . - • 

- • • " ' . O •• • ' ' O • 
/ - / •'.' ..* AI*l»UCATl6NFbR6UILDIN(irefe • 

data TOWN OF NEW WWD80R,0RANijE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pirreuam: to New YdrklW a Building Coda and Town OnUnehcea 

. - . - ' . ' . ; " * . . ' • • • • 

Bunding inapeetor: Michael L. Baaeoek BWgln»pEx«hiln*L 
Aeet Inapeetora Fran* Ll«l a Lout* Krychaar %" • Flra Vnip Examined „ 
New VvTndaor Town Herf . Approved.. 
565 Union Avenue Dliapproved 
NaW. WJnoadr, Nav/.Ywk 12663 Permit No. 
(846)86*4818 . 
(846)683-4686 FAX 

mUtM 

1 II. I l | nil in I - f a » 

• / wimucTiow 

A. Thla ar^)8»rtion'rhuiito oofr^iaieiy R M h 
B. Hot plan allowing iocatfon of kit and building* dn pramlaea, reJaHonablp to adJoWhg premleaa or pubic atreata or areaa, and giving a detailed 

deacnptlon of laywtoT property 
C. TTilaappftrotbnrnuatbeaccoritpanledDyto 

apoofftoarJona. Plana end apaoMoatipna anaff deecrfce Ihe nahire of Ihe work to bo performed, t ie metadata and equipment to be uaed and 
InataHed and detail* of1 s t rwtaa l .mech^^ ' •; 
D. Itavrorkobvejedbythlraypflcata 
E. Upon approval of ihl* eppBcafon, fla Bul ldBigme?«^wl l» iueaBM^^ and 
apeciflcaOona. 8uoh permit and approved plana and apeoiflcaUonaahall be kept on the premlaea, available for biapeotton throughout the 

progreaeoftljework. . ^ 
F. to building shaft i w b o * ^ or ueedmwr^ 

the BuHdlng Inapeetor. . ^ 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE * JritBiMbifj Inapeotor ferine leauanca of a BuldhflPennltpurauantto lieNawYork BuWng Constructor 
Code OVdlnamee of ̂  T(Mn oT New vVlffltoor to 
property eaheraaideeortNd. TheeppfewtitgifceetooorrftywHhalef^^ 
agent of e l Btat certain W, piece or parcel of r«Kf andr^ bUMng dMcrfeexi in 
propety authorized to mate I f e a p p i k ^ ^ 

) ? 7 G £ : monn Xnc/£>ujsrrr\(/te (Stp^Btu^Appfcerrt) (Mtnmct *pf*m$ 



(Ownor'atyaMlura) 

NOTE: 

PLOT PLAN 
(OwmeYaAddnMt) 

Locate afl b tr iW^ahdlmf t^aH tat back dfrhafuriont. Applicant mutt Indicate the 
boWlnflinaoftlnMcWfcrtyaf^dlitiTkJtfyotithedrawlngt. 

N 

w 

A* 

(V> 
;D 

,.-~*sr 

FT 1 
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OFFICROF THE BUILDING INf|ECTOR 
" ^- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ~ 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30, 2007 

APPLICANT: Rottmeier Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store • 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/ Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

ZONE: 

SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SJGIL 
SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

, SIGN: 

C 

#1 
#2 

#3 
#4 
#5 

#6 

#7 

#8 

#9 

USE: 

300-45(2)A 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 

300-45-A(l)B 

300-46-H 

300-45 A(2) A 

(1) 2*6" x 10' Wall Sign 
(1) 2'6" x 10' Wall Sign 

OKNOZBA 
(l)2 '6"x 10'Wall Sign 
( l )2 '6"x 10'Wall Sign 

(1) 2'6" x 10' Wall Sign 

64 Sq. Ft. Total 
15' Height 
A-Frame Sign 
Not Permitted 
No Swinging Signs 

8'x 5* Wall Sign 
8'-6" x 16' Wall Sign 

2'-6"x 22-6" Wall Sign 
2'-6"x 25' Wall Sign 

8'-6"x 16' Wall Sign 

260 Sq. Ft. 
18'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Side 
(1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign 

5'-6" Height 
6'- Height 
6'-Length 

12'-6" Length 
15' Length, 1 Additional 

Wall Sim 
6' Height, 6' Length 
One Additional Wall Sign 
196 Sq. Ft. 
3'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Sign 
(1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

COPY 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP 



j ~ . . PLEASJ ALLOW FIVE TO TEH DAYS TO PROCESS { X 
{ 1 IMPORTANT -. * - / 

YOU HU8TQALL FOR ALL REOAittlED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

, . Other inspections wW be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupant may te 
a/) unscheduled inspection for one of tlwse listed below. ^ 
not been approved and It Is improper to continue beyond that point In the work. Any disapproved work must be relnspacted after correction.' 

1. When excavating Is complete and footing forms' ere in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. 'Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building'Is to be 

completed at this Ume. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent Adriveway bond may Jbe required, 
fl. $50.00 charge for any site that cats for the Inspection twice. 
9. CaUWtowrslnadvarre.wlthpermttnuntoandT 
10. There wW be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic pemiit must b« submitted with enginew's drawing and perc test. 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. All buildir̂ pemiitswW need a Certify of O^pa^ 

Mailing Address %q„ F A I R W A Y bf t iv /6 , }^&JR\f ^ ( / /^W lO^^^So 

Name of Archttect_ , ; '"' : 

Address ' \ \ Phone 

FOR OFFICE OSEONLYu - * 
Building Permit #: ^QO'/'f**' 



Name of Contractor ___ ; . ; 1 _ ^ 

Address Phone ^ 

Slate whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or buflder : 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.. 
. (Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the _ 
(N,S,EorW) , ; • ' 

and ; feet from the Intersection of ' 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated - ' is property a flood zone? Y N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section _ V< , Block / Lot tfO.I 

4. State existing use andoccupancy of premises and Intended use and occupancy of proposed conalruclion, , 

a. Existing use and occupancy^ " b. Intended use and occupancy "_ 

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) Q t e w BWg. ( 3 * M o n D Alteration D R a p * Q Removal QtemoHflon Mother f>/\.i M T C O 

6. Is this a comer lot? -

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - Rear - Depth" Height No. of stories 

8. IfdweBng, number of dwelling units: \ .___^ Number of dwelling units on each floor. 

Number of bedrooms Baths ToHete Heating Plant Gas 

Electric/Hot Ak HotWater___ If Garage, number of cars _ 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extant of each type of use _ 

*>—-• ^ " £<4W 10. Estimated cbst_ Fee 



' • • ' • ' ' . ." 0 • ' ; ' ' . • • • . • . O 
I • / • ' . . • " APPLICATiONpORBUILDINO PERMIT 

date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant to New Ydrk State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector Michael L. Babcock Bldg Insp Examined _ 
Asst. Inspectors Frank Llsl*. Louis Krychear ; Fire Insp Examined 
New Windsor Town Hall Approved. 
555 Union Avenue Disapproved, 
New Windsor, New York 12553 Permit No. * 
(845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

' • - • • - • • • - • - ' • • ' - - : • • • " 

• .' INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely fifled In by typewriter or in Ink and submitted to the Building Inspector. 
B. Rot plan showing location of tot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

. description of layout of property must be drawn oh the diagram, which Is part of this application: 
C. This application must be accorrjpanted by two complete sets of plans showtog proposed consfructfon and two complete sets of 

specifications. Plans and specifications sriail describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing Installations. ' 
D. The work covered by this application may rwt be «>mrnerK^ before tJw Issuance of a BuiWing Permit 
E. Upon approval of this appficatton, he Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for Inspection throughout the 
progress of the work. 
F. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or In part for any purpose whatever untS a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 

!he Building Inspector. . . ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to t r t f B u i l ^ 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demolition or use of 
property as hereto described. Tfwappft^t agrees to <»mpty with a f l a p p ! ^ 
agent of all that certain tot, piece or parcel of tend and/or buikling described to Bite apofertim a 
properly authorized to make this appiicaflon arcJ to assume responsa^ for the bwrw 

£-&Cy~n h^Q?XUnnr>-jf>^ , .___ /____ - - _ 
(SgnaWeof Applicant) (Address of Appfcant) 



(Owner's Signature) 
PLOT PLAN 

(Owner's Address) 

NOTE: Locate ail buildings and Indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the 
building line or lines clearly arid disbnctiy oi\ the drawings. 

N 

w 
.-, -s ' " ' --: !* 

W -••-: '-:V.i "i = 

T r 
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OFFICF OF THE BUILDING mSRECTOR 
11 ' • j TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR " 

OllANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30,2007 
I 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store • 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SUE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:' 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

ZONE: 

SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SIGN: 
SIGN: 
SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

SIGN: 

.SIGN: 

C 

#1 
#2 

m 
m 
m 

m 

#7 

m 
#9 

USE: 

300-45mA 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 
300-45(2)A 

300-45(2)A 

300-45-A(l)B 

300-46-H 

300^5 A(2) A 

n)2'6"xlO ,WaUSijm 
(1) 2'6" x 10' Wall Sign 

OKNOZBA 
(l)2'6"x 10'Wall Sign 
(1) 2'6" x 10' Wall Sign 

(l)2'6"x 10'Wall Sign 

64 Sq. Ft. Total 
15' Height 
A-Frame Sign 
Not Permitted 
No Swinging Signs 

8'x 5'WaU Sign 
8'-6"x 16' Wall Sign 

2'r6"x 22-6" Wall Sign 
2"-6"x 25' Wall Sign 

8'-6"x 16' Wall Sigh 

260 Sq. Ft. 
I8'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Side 
(1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign 

5'-6" Height 
6*- Height 
6'-Length 

12'-6" Length 
15' Length, 1 Additional 

WaU Sim 
6' Height, 6* Length 
One Additional WaU Sign 
196 Sq. Ft. 
3'-3" Height 
(1) A-Frame Sign 
At Road Sign 
(1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

Co^y 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILB.W/ATTACHED MAP 



YOI 

„ PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TOTEM DAYS TO PROCESS 
f S IMPORTANT 
i.„-8T< 

-a 
} 

r CALL FOR AU. flEOAHRED MIPECTOHt OF CONlTRUCTKHI 

v •• Other Inspections wRI be made ki most oases but those listed below mutt be madeorCerOffcateofOooupencymaybeY^thheW. Donotrnlstake 
- an unscheduled Inspection for one of ttote fisted below. Unless an Inspection report Is left on the job Indicating approval of one of these Inspections It has 
' not baan approved and It is Improper to continue beyond that point In the work, Any disapproved work must be rebjspected after correction. 

\ • • • " • ' . : 

' 1. When excavating Is complete and footing forms"are In place (before pouting.) 
2. Foundation Inspection. Check here for waterproofing And footing drains. 
3. 'Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough etectric and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final Inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data and. final certified plot plan. Budding Is to be 

completed at this time. Wei water (est required and engineer's certifioallon letter for septio system required. 
7. Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superlntemlenl A driveway bon<j may be required, 
fi. $60.00 charge for any site that cabs for the Inspection twice. 
B. Cell ?4 hours In advance, with permit numfrer and Tax Parcel 10 #, to schedule Inspection 
10. TlibrewB be no Inspections unless yeBow.permlt card Is posted, 
11. Water and Sewer permits mutt be obtained along with bulldlna, permits for new houses. 
12. Septio permit must be submitted with engineVi aYawlrifl and perc. lest. 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained lorn t o w Ctak'i orTJce. 
14. AibundlngrjermltswBneedaCertlficeteofpoouparK^oraC 

POR OFFICE USE ONIY - Q < 

BuBdlng Permit W.3VUh 7/5 

WANQmGQHmGTQM 

ISSUED 

PLEA8R PRINT CLEARLY -FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHtpH APPLIES TO YOU 

wmog 

Mailing Address, 
J6j& jr?CG.Ut*J'Al&£s 3^FA^wAy 'MtiVG-ZUiMAlGSS, 37^Fft/.? WAV- ^(tlV<E, _ _ ^ 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone„ 



Name of Contractor 

Address Phone. 

Stats whether applicant la owner, leasee, agent, architect, engkieeror buBdar 

If applicant is a corporaSon, signature of duly authorized officer.. 
• (Name and Bite of corporate officer) 
mmmmmmmm \ ' \ 

1. On what street l« property located? On the _ $fi&c atdeof. 3^-7 Wr^ps'o^ H i g h l y 
• ( N . a ^ w j " " ^ " ; V 

and feet from the InteraecBon of • , ; ' 

2. Zo^eofu«edkWqtlnwhk^pfemlaa8areaHuatad___, . ,. ,- ." tipropjertyafttodioneTY N 

y$. Tax Map description: Section V < £ " Block •( Lot T&* I 

. 4. 8ta(e exteflng uae and occupancy of premiiea and Intended uw and occupancy of proposed construction,. * 

.a. Existing use and occupancy ~ " . . • b. Intended uae and occupancy \ 

6. Nature of work (check If applicable) QfowBWg. OddlHon QAItefctton Q Repair Q Removal Q)err»Won]>3otoer 

6. is this a corner loft N O ^ 'StWfllifi^J^-p —^-po^ si^A 
' <\r lb''• 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front. - Rear • Depth Height , ,' . No. of stole* V 

B. KdweiUng, number of dwelling unite: Number of dy^ngurtlte on each floor , 

Number of bedrooms Baths ToHeb _^ Seating Plant Gas _, '• ON ' 

Eledjfc/HotAh HotWater_, L. ff Garage, number of cara J_ : 

9. If busfneas, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use _ 

DITM 
10. Estimated cost Fee 

;-!:#r*<Jsf 



( , , 
/ - / •«. • ..' " M*PLtCATi6N eOR BUILDING, PEfttftT • 

date TOWN OF NEW )WND8OR,ORAN0E COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant lo NtW York State Bunding Code and Town Ordmahses 

. - . - ' . . ; ' * . . • ' • • • • 

Bunding Inepeeton'Miehael LBabeoek - - •-'• BMgfmpExahilnad. 
Asst inspectors Fran* LMI ft Louis Kiychwr „' _ • Flr» lrwp ExwntnocL 
New Wlnbsor Town Hall Approved;. 
5S5 Union Avenue Disapproved. 
f^.Wlndeor.New.York 12663 Permit No. 
(8461683-4818 . 
(846)883-4886 FAX 

. .' mmucmm 
A. Thtoaprjtotlon muit to'cornplBtely filled In by typewriter w h 
B. Plot plan stowing location of tot and building* dn premises, relationship to adjoining premies* or pubflo ttreeti or areas, and giving a detailed 

. aWrtotlon of laye^t of property rmrt 
C. This spoliation mist be accorrip^^ 

speotfloaifons. Plane and epedMoaepna a>M describe he nature of the work to be performed, the rhetyfala and equipment to be wed and 
InstaHed and details ofobvotarai.hiec^ \ 

E. Upw approval of W i e p r ^ l t o n . l h B B i f l ^ and 
specMcatlons. Such permit and approved plana and •pextrftcdtfcHw. than be kept on the premleea, available for Inspection throughout the 
progress of the work. . 
F. Ntobulkilnfl»hafll» beaded or uasd In wf 

Hie BuHdtng Inspector. . ' ^ 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE toihyBuldtog Inspector for the Issuance of a BuJdhgPeni*puJtwentto l ie NewYork BuWng Construction 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the coi)*kuctonc/bu*fmge, addftorw.oraHeralto^ 
property as herein described. TheepplcarUeaieeetooornprywIlhalapr^ 
agent of e l hat certain tot, pfcoe or parcel of TefldanbtabuMngdeecrbedtat^ 
property autrwrttad to mate i ^ a p p ^ 

r<- iy~n r"Q£>C-J/-irY7^>~> 
(SsjneUMAiKjssanu. l^difceaeefApnleenl) 



(OwneftSigmfurs) 
-H -

PLOTPLAN 
\OmXiMkm) 

Note: Locate a l btiMtng* and imflcate'ail gat back dbhanalons. AppflcaM tnuat tntftarta the 

w 

• 

^bcV^UoQj ,«*? 
tr 

•*.-. . — I - - * , « * 4 > * * •••?••*_ II, 

file:///OmXiMkm
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OFFICftOF THE BUILDING INJECTOR 
K} TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR " 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30, 2007 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store • 

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



V 
PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 

AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE: 

SIGN: #1 300-45(2)A ( l )2 '6"x 10' Wall Sign 8'x 5'Wall Sign 5'-6" Height 
SIGN: #2 300-45(2)A ( l )2 '6"x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6"x 16' Wall Sign 6'-Height 

6'-Length 
SIGN: #3 . OK NO ZBA 
SIGN: #4 3(XM5(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'Wall Sign 2'r6" x 22-6" Wall Sign 12'-6" Length 
SIGN: #5 3(XM5(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10* Wall Sign 2'-6"x 25' Wall Sign 15* Length, 1 Additional 

[ WaU Sign 
SIGN: #6 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6"x 16* Wall Sign 6'Height, 6'Length 

One Additional Wall Sign 
SIGN: #7 300-45-A(l)B 64 Sq. Ft. Total 260Sq.Ft. 196Sq.Ft. 

15* Height 18'-3" Height 3'-3" Height 
'SIGN: #8 300-46-H A-FrameSign (1)A-FrameSign ' (1)A-FrameSign 

Not Permitted At Road Side At Road Sim 
..SIGN: #9 300-45 A(2) A No Swinging Signs (1) 4*x6' Swinging Sign (1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

COPv ^ ^ • ^ w ^ p r ^ T o 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



\ f\ PLEAgE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS | f 
V / IMPORTANT . 

YOU MUST CALL FORIAU REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections will be made in most cases but t h o ^ 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report Is left on IhejoblrKlfcafing approval of onetf 
not been approved and it is Improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be relnspected after correction. 

s . • 

1. When excavating is complete and footing forms' are in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. 'Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing .rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final Inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may .be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours In advance, with permit number and Tax Parcel ID #, to schedule inspection. 
10. There will be no Inspections unless yellow, permit card is posted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses, 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test. 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from T o w Cterk's office. 
14. AH builo^ permits wW need a tertffi<^ tf 

F O R OFF ICE USE ONLY: A # 
Building Permit W-POol^fly 

AFfiQAVITQFQ\ 

ISSUED 

P L E A S E PRINT C L E A R L Y -FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

OwnerofPremises ROTr/TUEl£& P^J^LoP/p ^ T CV, fMC- _ 

Address 3T7 Wr/iJi)£Qfc. HiGtWay rati-are-797-Off76 
Maffinq Address 3 £ P W l R W/ty PjBf V / g ; P ^ f / 6 ( J R V / ; ) tT f * ^ F a x , i ^°d>~ 

Z^8o 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone_ 



Name of Contractor \ ' \ ; , '_ 
* • - * " * , 

Address : Phone. 

State whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or buflder • -

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.. 
(Name and Bite of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the &\&j side of - 32-7 Wt^OSOfc- 'Hi&HijQ#.y 
(N,S,EorW) \ 

and ; feet from the Intersection of ' ; ' 
i > - t _ 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated _• • Is property a flood zone? Y N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section _ _ Block_ ( . . . • 10.1 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, > 

. a . Existing use and occupancy; ;„•„.. ^ b. Intended use and occupancy " 

5. Nature of work (check If applicable) [3]NewBkJg. O\ddltion QAt te r t f t a ?p((jM IN-

6. lstin.sacomer.ot? - ' ' GiXSi»£ - ^ ^ffi^yj 

2fA.x?Fr 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - Rear • Depth Height No of stories *-/<^r^ ^ ^ 

8. IfdweKng, number of dwelling units: \ __ Number ofdwelBngunitson each floor : " 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas_J 'Oil -

Electric/Hot Air Hot Water _ If Garage, number of cars 

9. If bustiess, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use _____ 

ss_T stU/ 

10. Estimatedcbsi_ v— Fee. 

¥P^Pf^ . ttO 

lstin.sacomer.ot


"V. 

date 
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING, PERMIT 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector Michael L. Babcock 
Asst. Inspectors Frank List & Louis Krychsar 
New Windsor Town Hall 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New.York 12553 
(845)563-4618 
(845) 563-4695 FAX 

Bldg Insp Examined _ 
Fire Insp Examined. 

Approved. 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

• .' INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled In by typewriter o r h fn^ and subrrritted to the Buliding Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing iocatlon of kit and buddings dn premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which Is part of this application: 
C. This application must rw accompanied, by two complete sets of plans showing proposed coratnjctkw and two complete sets of 

specifications. Plans and specifications aftafl describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of" structural, mechanical and plurnbing InstaPatlons. ' • 
D. The work covered by this application may not be rommem^ before me fssuams of a B u l k ^ Permit 
E. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector w f issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and 
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shad be kept on the premises, available for Inspection throughout the 

progress of the work. 
F. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or in part for any purpose whatever unn a Certificate of Occupancy shad have been granted by 

the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for Bie Iswamie of a Building Perrnftrwrsuwt to 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buSdingSj additions, or alterations, or tor removal or demolition or use of 
property as herein described, fheappteant agrees to comply w i « M applicable taw». oro>iances, regulations and certrfiesthrt he Is trm owner or 
a p ^ t of aH that certain lot piece or parcel of ^ 
propertxaultorized tq make this a p p ^ 

of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 



(Owner's Signature) (Owner's Address) 
PLOTPLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the 
building line or lines clearly and distinctly oh the drawings. 

N 

w 

>•< 

• Si 6 hJ c ^ V /-AJ£>p W 

ZJ/^X 5>¥T, 4-"inches 

%M\^G SferiN-6' Sows 
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OFFICpvOF THE BUILDING INwf|ECTOR 
'. . ' ^ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO MAKE AN 
APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: October 30, 2007 

APPLICANT: Rottmeief Family Trust 
4651 Riverwalk Village C 
Ponce Inlet, Florida 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/19/07 

FOR: Existing Signs-Newburgh Pork Store -

LOCATED AT: 327 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 45-1-40.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:' 

1. Existing Commercial Building (Newburgh Pork Store) exceeds maximum number of wall signs, height, length and 
number of wall signs permitted. Exceeds height and square footage permitted for free standing signs. A-Frame and 
swinging signs are not permitted. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE: 

SIGN: #1 3(XH5(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10' WaU Sign 8'x 5'WaU Sign 5'-6" Height 
SIGN: #2 3<XM5(2)A (l)2'6"x 10'Wall Sign 8'-6" x 16' Wall Sign 6'-Height 

6'-Length 
SIGN: #3 : OKNOZBA ; 
SIGN: #4 300-45(2)A (l)2'6"x 10' WaU Sign 2'-6" x 22-6" Wall Sign 12'-6" Length 
SIGN: #5 300-45(2)A (l)2'6"x 10' Wall Sign 2*-6"x 25' Wall Sign 15'Length, 1 Additional 
_ : Wall Sim 
SIGN: #6 300-45(2)A (1) 2'6" x 10* Wall Sign 8'-6" x 16* Wall Sign 6'Height, 6'Length 

, „ One Additional WaU Sign 
SIGN: #7 3(HM5-A(1)B 64 Sq. Ft. Total 260Sq.Ft 196Sq.Ft. 

15'Height 18'-3" Height 3'-3" Height 
'SIGN: m 300-46-H A-FrameSign (1)A-FrameSign ' (1) A-Frame Sign 

Not Permitted At Road Side : At Road Sign 
, SIGN: #9 300-45 A(2) A No Swinging Signs (1) 4'x6' Swinging Sign (1) Swinging Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP 



o f \ PLEASJ AU.OW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
V I IMPORTANT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTION? OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections will be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an Inspection report is left on the job Indicating approval of one of these Inspections it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be retnspected after correction.' 

s • • 
1. When excavating is complete and footing forms' are in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. ' Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underslab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
6. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building Is to be 

completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
6. $50.00 charge for any site that cafes for the Inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number and Tax Parcel ID #, to schedule Inspection 
10. There wis" be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
11. Water and Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineers drawing andperctest 
13. Road opening permits must be obtaJnedfrom Town Clerk's office. 
14. All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupamy or a Certiftale of (Compliance 

POR OFFICE USE 
Building Permit #: 

LY: 

f/r* 

AFFIDAVIT 

§SUSBt 

TYWmHQG 

Owner of Premises-

Address 3 2 - 7 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

MaifinaAddress 3 2 - F A f FK W A V Z>£ > l / £ ; p R t y J & d & V j <T Ob™] Fax,* Z C ^ ' l ^ ' X ^ R ' [ 

Name of Architect. 

Address. Phone 



Name of Contractor \ '̂  ; , ' 

Address Phone. 

State whether appBcant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.. 
. (Name and title of corporate officer) 
wmmmaamaaBBBsamamaBaam 

1. On what street is property located? On the ^ A ^ H " side of 3 % - 7 IV/A)DjZ>A- ]-\lCttiWt$J 
(N,S,EorW) ' . "• • . \~~ ' 

and • feel from the Intersection of - ' ; ; 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated : ' Is property a flood zone? Y. 

3. Tax Map Description: Sectton_ Block • / • , Lot ' 4Qt I 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and Intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 

. a. Existing use and occupancy] ' • b. Intended use and occupancy _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

i-w m n m n r- i . fe^ ^}ST(fjG 
5. Nature of work (check if applicable) (jNew Bkjg. LJAddltion U Alteration U Repair | J Removal Lpemolltlon Mother f/AfiJ$ (,\&t 

, , „ . - • ^ ' " - • ev&z-voo^.& ~.—-~£> £/&tf . 
6. te.hisacorner.ot? : — " ^U-lo^^*P ' * X 6 Fr 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front - Rear - Depth" Height No. of stories 
8. Ifdwelting, number of dwelling units: \ = ^ Number of dweffing unite on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas 

Electric/Hot Air Hot Water _ If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

*&#\\&rt 
10. Estimated cost " " Fee. j&o 

te.hisacorner.ot


O i * 

date 
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING, PERMIT 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant to New Ybrk State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building inspector Michael L. Babcock 
Asst. Inspectors Frank Llsi ft Louis Krychear 
New Windsor Town H8l( 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New.York 12553 
(845)5634618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

Bldg Insp Examined_ 
Fire Insp Examined. 

Approved, 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

MSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely fifled in by typevalter wining and subrrttJed to fteSuiWInglnsper^. 
B. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings dn premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

- descrtofion of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which Is part of this application: 
C. ThisappHcatronmustbeaaximpanledbytwoc^^ 

specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, (he materials and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumWng Installations. ' 
0. The work covered by this appfcation may not be commenced befotetheissuanoBofaBuildtagPermiL 
E. Upon approval of this appfcation, the Building Inspector wffl issue a Building Permit to the appHcant together with approved set of plans and 
specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shad be kept on the premises, available for inspection throughout the 

progress of the work. 
F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or In part for any purpose whatever unVa Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 

the Building Inspector. • - , ' . ' . 
"* * . - * * 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to f f t e B u f l ^ 
Code drdinances of Ihe Town of New Windsor for fhe construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demolition or use of 
property as herein descrtoed. trwappfcant agrees to corriolywifc all a p p ^ 
agent of ail that certain lot, piece or parcel of tend and/or buMtog described in this application and if not h e owner, Stat he has been duty and 
property authorized to make this a p p l k _ ^ 

}firr> fe(^/Mm^>_, , ___ .'". 
itureofAppftcant) (Address of Appfcant) 



(Owner's Signature) 
PLOT PLAN 

(Owner's Address) 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the 
building fine or Hnes cteariy arid distinctly oh the drawings. 

: I I •':.• • N . 

w 

A 

VI kitiG 3P<p£Trtf6 (iOob$> 
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#TOWN OF NEW WINDS§k 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

CHECKED BY MYRA: 01-29-08 mm 

DATE: 01-29-08 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 08-04 P.B. # 

APPLICANT NAME: JOAN MC GUINNESS 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

JIM MC GUINNESS 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

TELEPHONE: 496-5728 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 45 BLOCK _L_ LOT 40.1 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: RT. 32 (WINDSOR HWY.) 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION 
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS) 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• • • • • •> • • •> »J* • *l* *%* *> ••• • • • • • • • • •> 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

• • • • • • • • • *** ••• *!• *•• *!• *•* *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** 
AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1005 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

12I% /'Of Application Type: Use Variance D Area Variance • 
Date Sign Variance D Interpretation • 

e-mail address: 
Owner Information: /. •* Phone Number: (fm-5) fa<?t> £?>9Q 
TKAUCO F I P A M Z A ( S q W M ^ M W ^ l U ) FaxNumber: ffrfg)344 2Q5S 

(Name) 
PIAUT VM&S f STKOQ k Puan} NeW6ofe6tf ,Ny [259o 

(Address) 

Applicant: ^ „ , ^ ^ , i r - 0 0 e-mail address:. 1' mcc\u\ n n ^ S S ^SngT". ftCT~ 
^ ^ JVC GUINNESS p h o n e Number: & P 3 ) 7 9 T ^ 5 ^ 

(Name) _ FaxNumber: (J?P31 7 ^ 3 " ^ 4 S o 

(Address) 
DANSL>RV j CT Q k 8 if 
ng Address, if any, for return of escrow: Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (20% 191-6 67b 
_ . FaxNumber: (U%Y14?>~JL4%0 
JfrAM mcGC/MNeg js , 

(Name) 

(Address) f i 

Contractor/Engineer/Arcliitect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( ) 
Fax Number: ( ) 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

fZone^ C - Property Address in Question: 3 2 7 YitMQSOfc U-)&/+U/Ay 
Lot Size: Tax Map Number! Sectiorf H£ Block ? 1 Lot H C \ 
a. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? NO 
b. When was property purchased by present owner? 111151 Of 
c. Has property been subdivided previously? N o If so, Whenj_ 
d. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? N o 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

-3- COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. **In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety 
and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change 
will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be 
created by the granting of the area variance. 

PLEASE ANSWER EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SPECIFICALLY: 

1. Whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the 
applicant to pursue other than an area variance; TWesg $\&HS> 6>R THe 3 SroKfcS Coc/yrgp AT 3^7 

iNORDiNiwre e^eN^e TO-nteiEMAjsirs AWD * <t>ss of w»/M?ke-r loeumy-

2. Whether the requested area variance is substantial; 79g Si6hJ/\G,t Tbf{ Vie. 3 STpR.ES 

IN Tfis l/lc'/Af/Ty. F^A TH/S A&t$0A/ W£ 2>Q AfDT &Et'ieY£ TfcSTjf Be A 
•SO&ST^Jr-t^L. 'VA&IAMCC 

3. Whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; *Htese S/6AK> )+Av£ SwoO ¥b£. ^h yeAHS 

WITHOUT AA>V ApvgmE efPeiT OR* iQTpMT aU Titer PH^icM to*. e/u/z/io^mgAjrAt 

4. Whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. >Yg DO Ner kNouJ Htfy TfieSE S/6VS Afte K&T 

7z> (oGKeAir toos. WHex m&f Hene/NZTPJIBP (N /96g; iris, fbssieie 7#€ Cooe WAS 
2>tfl&Le/OT. THefefZMrr MW WAS. lajplenterNTBto A60UT / 9 & ; ' r / S Possi&Le W£ 

BULUe/l ti me&UILQINC bit&W ££Mn£ irh/AS M£ep& Ar 7teTirt)£' 

**After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your 
application for an Area Variance: 

W believe rite SIGNS we i*i PMSTIME 0<>vt>moN /*& tmrefxtlfy ?ne$eN7wi>, /v?g 
HOT PSTBNTATIQVS. ANJ> 7&/1 m/wy yerrts HAVE: Aeert Qcc&pTeto AS U*t>m/&k£. To 

Tffe A4€A> P&^ ytfys K&ASON We /bi~Ci&vG T#t<> Affi>U cAT/oti SfrouLb 6e ^KANTeD, 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

-6- COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 
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OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

SIGN VARIANCE: 

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Proposed Variance 
Requirements or Available Request 

Sign#l PCyioWSiw 
Sign #2 2t'l*)tlo*/*iiSi6il 
Sign#$tf rU'filO miSlbti 
Signer? W*lt> W/S/6/V 

*<%tf%Hmsim 
2'-&*XZS'WANSI6*I 

S-lSmibHT 

/?'LENGTH,I AoomotobL \tiM\ $i6d 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for 
requiring extra or oversized signs. 

See QrrfitckfoeNT^l 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on windows, face of 
building and freestanding signs ~?l^-»"l^ SQ$T ? 

INTERPRETATION: 

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

SIGN VARIANCE: 

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section , Supplementary Sign Regulations 

Proposed Variance 
Requirements or Available Request 

Sign#* 6 2'6iwWl^ . 
Signm 7 G*SQfT)

 X5HBtm 
Sign#3-£ 
Sign#*9 NoSWitU,lt&flflf 4'xUSw\«6lt&S&i 

i _ / / 
£ fe/GHT, VX£H&k, I ADMTIOWC &W 

&Q$QPr}l9'-3',to)6tM'' m teff, 3x-3 " Jtetfft-T 

/ JWiAJ6/Mfi SfctJ 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for 
requiring extra or oversized signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on windows, face of 
building and freestanding signs ? 

XI. INTERPRETATION: 

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 
Section 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

-7- COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



APPLICATION '"FOR, V A f c i A M c e 

X. SIGN VARIANCE 
(b) Describe in detail the signs for which you seek a variance, and set forth your 

reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs. 

Sign #1 - Wall Sign identifying "Mansfield's Paints" retail tenant is located on 
the north side of the building. This sign was installed on the north side of the 
building because a tree was planted by the town at the roadside in the front of the 
327 Windsor Highway building, which obstructed the view of the illuminated 
pole sign for customers coming from Newburgh on Route 32. The tree still exists 
limiting the visibility of the pole sign from the Newburgh direction. 

Sign #2 - Wall Sign at the south side of the building advertising the "Newburgh 
Pork Store". This sign is a landmark identification for a well established business 
in New Windsor for over 40 years. To relinquish this wall art sign would be a 
great disappointment to its customers and community for what is considered the 
last true butcher shop in the area. 

Sign #4 - Wall Sign at the front of the "Village Paint Supply" store. This is an 
illuminated sign box that fits the storefront facade dimensions and was installed 
with the construction of the building in 1968. To conform to the current 
standards would require removing the existing sign box and building a smaller 
sign box at considerable cost to the retail establishment. This is a small business 
in serious competition with the "big box" stores and can ill afford minimizing its 
market presence. 

Sign #5 - Wall Sign at the front of the "Newburgh Pork Store". This is an 
illuminated sign box that fits the storefront facade dimensions and was installed 
with the construction of the building in 1968. To conform to the current 
standards would require removing the existing sign box and building a smaller 
sign box at considerable cost to the retail establishment. This is a small business 
in serious competition with the "supermarket" stores and can ill afford 
minimizing its market presence. 

Sign #6 - Wall Sign at the north side of the building advertising the "Newburgh 
Pork Store". This sign is also a landmark identification for a well established 
business in New Windsor for over 40 years. To relinquish this wall art sign 
would be a great disappointment to its customers and community for what is 
considered the last true butcher shop in the area. This wall sign also compensates 
for the loss of visibility caused by the tree that was planted by the town in front of 
the 327 Windsor Highway Building. This tree has grown to a height that 
obstructs the illuminated pole sign from the Newburgh direction. 



Jrn AchJnBtiT^i 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE (continued) 

X. SIGN VARIANCE 
(c) Describe in detail the signs for which you seek a variance, and set forth your 

reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs. 

Sign #7 - Illuminated box - Pole Sign identifies all three stores located at 327 
Windsor Highway. The 3' 3" height variance and 196 square foot variance is 
necessary in order to give each tenant's sign proper visibility for Route 32 traffic. 
This sign structure was also built with the construction of the building in 1968. 
Replacing this attractively maintained sign would involve a significant cost to 
these small business establishments. 

Sign #8 - A-Frame Sign has been removed. No variance request required. 

Sign #9 - This suspended or swinging sign is located on the north side of the 
building. In the absence of a storefront location, this sign serves to identify access 
into the store from the street If the objection is to a "swinging sign," it can be 
secured or fastened to eliminate such movement 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE " Z-



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

• 
• 

a 
a 
a 
a 
a 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of area that variance(s) is/are being requested for showing relationship to 
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS 
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE 

PHOTOS.) 7 2 ^ <b?xc ptMZujt^ JAM &* *d^t A t h * f * £ ^ 

XTV. AFFIDAVIT. ^ T ^ ' < ^ >*7 fuJo^ ^ *f*>. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly swom, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best ofhrr/hf knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may-j^e action to rescind arjy^ariance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.*̂  

Swom to before me this, 

In day .W. . „ T 2Qg>-7 . 
FRANCES A. OFUNI 

kmmt ™&? 2 S £ £ **w*c 
NO. 4636796 ' 

QUAUBED IN ORANGE COUNTY 
W C O I ^ I S S O N B S W E S ^ M , - ^ ^ 

• • < £ - * - * — 

Owner's Signal 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Signature and Stamp of Notary 

r? fh cfotU'Yrtfyo 
pplicanf s Sig \ (If not Owner) 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



M-18-* 0W7)—Text 12 

PROJECT ID. NUMBER 617.21 
Appendix C 

Slate Environmental Quality Review 
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 

For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR » 2. PROJECT NAME 

3^7 W/MPSPft ff-ifi/fWA/ ^>6^S 
3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

4. PRECISE 

OJECT LOCATION: , , , . 
Municipality • A/gW WlA/DSOK County 

LOCATION (Street address and read intersections, prominent landmarks, etc, or provide map) rncwat bVMt'iun (•>**««% ouut«w ***** >**«•«* iuwiaq#ww.iw, ^vwnfnairt landmarks, esc*, or provide map) ^ 

3Z7 WINDSOR. HieHWAy. 1200 fr NORTH- of "DLO foi^e H-iil ROAO 
/WD tfoofT SOUTH of «Willo}HLAH&" '^-re^ffcrnoMS. 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 
D N « D Expansion flcatfon/alteratlon 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

TH&IS Afte # PKB'&I&T'INZ si&ris FOR -3 STPR^S LOCATED AT 
3X7 v\»ND£ofc. H/GHWAy TiV/̂ r fte<£V\Rje; \ARIA^C_ES\ 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 
Initially acres Ultimately V- ^ 

3. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

lYes D N O If No, describe briefly £&Y 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 
O Residential Q Industrial "§Q Commercial 
Describe: a Agriculture Q Park/ForestrOpen space Dottier 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PEHMTT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL17 

D Y S S { Q N O if yea, Ust aoency<3) and permttfapprovala 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTiON HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUO PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 
O Y e s §£]ta If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REOUtRE MODIFICATION? 
• Yes JS.No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY .KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: 

Signature: 

^JOAM mCGUlNkjBSS Date: .J?/$/07 
'nn 1)1 q&Ujr>nn-yfo^ 

If the action is in the Coastal Ansa, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 a 

JS.No


5ESM! PART H—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To b e c o m p l e t e d by Agency) 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN a NYCafi, PART 017.12? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL cAF. 
Q y e s 5 8 N O ' 

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCfOT, PART 617.8? If No, a negative declaration 
may be superseded by another involved agency. 

D Y « HNO 
O COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WfTH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible) 

CI. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 
potential tor arosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

Tte eXiSr/M6 SiGtis bo"cr eflkcr e^t$r/^s 4/>e qoMiry ORQuwriTy,fv/ctse \j£U£ls,e*iSTtt*z 

OR. FUcotr4£, r"V?0 &1& T>X. 

C2. Aesthetic, agriculture/, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

Ttf£ &C42TIM6 S/6A/5 f/AWe B^ervi WeRE. FoR ifo yeM& A/VD fi/f-VB &£.co<h£ A 
PAKT of The. c&n->rnu/*sry'$ (tiZTotxy. 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 
Ttfe eX/$T~/rJ6 &I&NS >f?£ rVorOfA S/"2£ THAT Wovlo eNOiyie&R. Ve&ZTAT/oM, Fish; 
Stmil^ShimUJflDLife em £i6NiflC*urH*&ITACT$, . 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as offlciaify adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

Tff& eit/sr/yv^ SfGtfs Oofjfb&n n> W& RcTAiL/comsnsRciAt- NATURE Of Ttfe. 
MtstGlf&otitfocD, 

CS. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities liter/ to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

-rue GYIST'IM^ stems Will tfor eflktr rths Gxcwm *• suQseauEUT bsv^/opniBA/r o f 
THe. tomm&iicmi- 4e©9 Bec*u£er of We stews £omm&t)e+L Ntmj&R. 

c a Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-CS7 Explain briefly. 

ty& e*tsr/KG SIGNS /We COM&ST*HT I*>/TM rfte ComnneRcivt U>H6~T&te/r) -t Sheer~ 
iwznr> use o-f rfter MUSA • 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes m use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

TUB £Kf£TtM6 SIGHS HAVE, NOT + VVi/7 NOT cU^NCne We: A&£*'s CoNfc/fnprtoA) 
of 6weje<sy. 

D. IS THERE, OR ISTHERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

OYes jJ^No if Yes, explain briefly 

L 
PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed fay Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (Le. urban or rural); rb) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude, if necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that ail relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

Q Check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

Q Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide en attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name of lead Agency 

Print or Type Natae of Sespoonbte Officer in Lead AcesKy ' Title of Keaporatbie Officer 

S'tpoom or gespomihfe Officer in Lead Agency iianaone of Preparer (If different from responsible grocer) 

zs-

2 



327 Windsor Highway, LLC D%' 0& 
327 Windsor Highway 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

12/6/07 

Town of New Windsor 
Temple Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 327 Windsor Highway 
Sign Variances 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

I, Franco Fidanza, owner of 327 Windsor Highway, LLC and the property located at 327 
Windsor Highway, am writing this letter to formally advise you that I have given Joan 
McGuinness permission to act in my behalf regarding the matter of the sign variances on 
the property located at 327 Windsor Highway. 

If there are any questions, please do contact me at 845-656-2399. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
(845)563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD APPLICATION PACKAGE 
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES 

TO YOUR SITUATION(COMPLETE ONLY THE PAGES WITH HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF 
EACH PAGE) AND RETURN ONE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF ALL PAPERWORK (unless otherwise specified^ TO 
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 

f ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF NEW 
I WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00 
•ESCROW: $300.00 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 

\ ••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 / 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FTOST (PRELIMINARY) MEETING. 

ESCROW 
THIS IS TO COVER 
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL 
FEES SUCH AS ZBA 
ATTORNEY FEE, 
MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OF THE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

L 

* * 
LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

I-10 NAMES 
11-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-W NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
IS $ 1.00 EA ADDITIONAL 
NAME 

PAGE1 

^ COMPLETE ONLY THE PAGES WITH CHECKED BOX IN 
CORNER OF PAGE. PLEASE SUBMIT ONE ORIGINAL AND ONE 
COPY OF ALL PAPER WORK (unless otherwise specified). 



PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR 
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE 
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY 
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST 
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY) 
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor's Office looking for your list 
- they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
563-4615. 

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE 
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR 
CONVENIENCE). BRING ENOUGH ENVELOPES PREPARED WITH YOUR 
RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR STAMP WITH YOU.. ..YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING DATE WILL BE SET AT THIS TIME. 

3. WHEN YOU COME IN TO PICK UP YOUR LIST, ALLOW YOURSELF ENOUGH 
TIME TO FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL. 
YOU WILL BE GIVEN ENOUGH "NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING" TO PUT ONE 
IN EACH ENVELOPE AND SEAL IT. (It may be easier for you if you bring self-sealing 
envelopes.) 

4. BRING THE COMPLETED ENVELOPES TO THE ZONING BOARD 
SECRETARY FOR MAILING. BY DOING IT THIS WAY. WE AVOID HAVING 
TO SEND EACH ENVELOPE "CERTIFIED MAIL" WHICH IS VERY COSTLY. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2N D AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE 2 

READ THIS PAGE CAREFULLYU 


